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( 2
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
2010 12 2011 12 2012 12 2013 12 2014 12
158,570 213,837 254,575 283,797 248,360
(3,209,457) | (4,328,061) | (5,152,598) | (5,744,051) |  (5.,026,806)
58,137 70,713 70,625 70,760 63,442
(1,176,693) | (1,431,231) | (1,429,450) | (1,432,182) [ (1,284,066)
38,862 46,840 49,708 45,079 38,689
(786,567) (948,042) | (1,006,090) (912,399) (783,065)
206,814 233,943 263,183 276,903 297,244
(4,185,915) |  (4,735,006) | (5,326,824) | (5.604,517) | (6,016,219)
377,350 422,198 472,085 513,298 538,897
(7,637,564) | (8,545,288) [ (9,555,000) | (10,389,152) [ (10,907,275)
1.954 2.355 2.499 2.266 1.945
DI (39.55) (47.67) (50.58) (45.86) (39.37)
54.8 55.4 55.7 53.9 55.2
) 4 18.8 20.0 18.9 16.3 13.0
64,790 73,051 74,611 54,288 67,511
(1,311,350) | (1,478,552) | (1,510,127) | (1,098,789) |  (1.366,423)
31,099 56,344 57,840 47,773 43,163
( 629,444) | ( 1,140,403) | ( 1,170.682) | ( 966,926) | ( 873.619)
22,427 32,238 26,869 19,796 26,722
( 453,922) | ( 652,497) | ( 543,829) | ( 400,671) [ ( 540,853)
77,274 61,732 51,637 38,332 35,956
(1,564,026) | (1,249,456) | (1,045,133) (775,840) (727,749)

:

@

®

©)

20.24

2015

38/297

IFRS




2005
2007 10

2004 11

15

2001

1985

1996

39/297

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

1989
1995
1997 1998
1999

2002
2004



@

2014

1.

2014 12 31

214.

@

©))

O]

®

®

Q)

945
40.0

13

5,174

451.1

14,718

34.7

-39.

223.8

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

0000000
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2014
0.74 2014
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2014
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-1. - - -
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- -3.
- -4,

- -5.

40/297



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

41/297



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
@
2014 12 31 73.01 -
- -(5)
@
2014 12 31
)
1,7
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51
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63
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v
2014 2014 2013
) (
( )
305.4 306.6 100.4 318.1 (3.6)
4444 451.1 101.5 514.8 (12.4)
kwh 200.00 199.44 99.7 210.18 (5.1)
100 2,457 2,483.60 101.1 2,837.97 (12.5)
100 1,810 1,748.43 96.6 2,024.31 (13.6)
¢ ) 100 135 127.49 94.4 123.06 3.6
2014 8 22 2 46 2014
2014 2014
IFRS 38,689 (2013
145,079 1 1.945 (2013 1 2.266 ) 14.2
2014
2014 2013 ()
9.0 10.8 | 18
13.0 16.3 | 33
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
)
1 1 14.94 13.92 7.3
32.9 g | 10
20.9 216 | 07
( )
2014 EBITDA 84,574
v
1.
2014 2013 ()
248,360 283,797 (12.5)
(174,843) (202,431) (13.6)
(9,459) (10,118) (6.5)
933 533 75.0
(4,094) (2,942) 39.2
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410 588 (30.3)
67,511 54,288 24.4
(887) (7.735) (88.5)
68,398 62,023 10.3
(43,163) 47,773) (9.6)
(26,722) (19,796) 35.0
2.
@D
2014 248,360 (2013 :283,797 ) 12.5
@ 12.4 451.1
(2013 :514.8 ) ) 10.1 1 351.4
013 -1 390.7 ) ®)
2014 5.1 199.44  kwh(2013  :210.18  kuh)
2.5 1mwh 355 (2013 :1mwh 364 ) )
2014
@
5
2014
1 10,788 4.3
2 10,534 4.2
3 9,079 3.7
4 4,905 2.0
5 4,654 1.9
39,960 16.1
3.
@
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) )
)
43,545 24.9 73,876 36.5 (41.1)
20,640 11.8 21,857 10.8 (5.6)
10,980 6.3 11,347 5.6 (3.2)
9,270 5.3 9,041 4.5 2.5
18,700 10.7 16,955 8.4 10.3
14,526 8.3 18,948 9.3 (23.3)
4,051 2.3 4,845 2.4 (16.4)
53,131 30.4 45,562 22.5 16.6
174,843 100.0 202,431 100.0 (13.6)
2014 174,843 (2013 :202,431
@ 41.1 43,545 (2013 )
©) 23.3 14,526 (2013 :18,948
16.4
4,051 (2013 :4,845 )
) 53,131 (2013 145,562
)
@
5 19,647 16.0
6,355
4.
@ 12014 9,459 (2013 :10,118
) 6.5
@ :2014 4,094 (2013 :2,942 39.2
5.
(1) 2014 933 (2013 :533 75.0
(@) 2014 410 (2013 30.3
6.
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(€))
375
699
1,074
() 0.4
@
2014 1,074
7.
(6)) 67,511 (2013 :54,288 ) 24.4
887 (2013 :7,735
) 88.5
68,398 (2013 :62,023 ) 10.3
() 43,163 (2013 :47,773 ) 9.6
®) 26,722 (2013 :19,796 ) 35.0
8.
(
) 2013 50 26 22
2 2014 41 31 26 2
v
)
1.
2014
306.6 (2013
:318.1 ) 3.6
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( )
2014
187.8 (2013 1197.2 ) 4.8
61.8 (2013 161.3 ) 0.8
28.7 (2013
:31.4 ) 8.6 ( ) 7.6 (2013
:8.3 ) 8.4 17.0 (2013  :17.9 )
5.0
643 (2013 1707 )
9.1 626 8.1
17 34.6
2.
2014
2014 451.1 (2013
:514.8 ) 12.4 2014 1 351.4
(2013 i1 390.7 ) 10.1
A.
2014 2013
1 1
439.6 97.4 346.7 503.8 97.9 385.7 12.7), (10.1)
) 406.2 90.0 342.6 417.4 81.1 372.4 @.7) (8.0)
1. 171.9 38.1 251.3 192.8 37.5 277.4 (10.8), 9.4)
2. 234.3 51.9 409.7 224.6 43.6 453.9 4.3 9.7)
) 26.5 5.9 380.1 71.2 13.8 439.6 (62.8), (13.5),
) 6.9 1.5 458.8 15.2 3.0 500.0 (54.6) (8.2)
1.6 0.4 557.0 2.7 0.5 598.7 (40.7), (7.0)
9.9 2.2 524.3 8.3 1.6 623.0 19.3 (15.8),
1. 2.1 0.5 100.3 2.0 0.4 92.0 5.0 9.0
2. 7.8 1.7 636.6 6.3 1.2 787.9 23.8 (19.2)
/ 451.1 100.0 351.4 514.8 100.0 390.7 (12.4) (10.1),
2014 439.6 (2013 :503.8 ) 12.7
97.4
2014 234.3 (2013 1224.6 )
4.3 34.7 (2013  :34.0 )
675.2 0.7
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2014 5 48.8 11.1
12.5 2.8 5
5.
B.
2014 2013
1 1
370.5 82.2 357.9 422.2 82.0 397.1 (9.9),
76.8 17.0 322.5 88.4 17.2 358.8 (10.1)
3.8 0.8 296.5 4.2 0.8 265.4 11.7
/ 451.1 100.0 351.4 514.8 100.0 390.7 (10.1)
2014
3.
2014
0.009
2014 CSR
4.
2014
230
390 63.06 2014
2,102
5.
2015
6.
2014 12 31 24,656 15,979
JORC 8,420
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2014 (
) 33 (2013 2144 )
2014 5,647 (2013 18,017 )
(kcal/kg) « )
1 / 5,250 0.6 £313.1
2 4,500 0.6 (327.5
3 3,200 0.8 (218.9
4 3,600 0.8 [Z15.0
5 / 4,500 0.8 321.0
7.
52 13
8.
2014 ( )
2014 2013 )
192,270 229,342 (16.2)
161,674 188,276 (14.1)
1. 39,432 42,794 (7.9)
2. 43,545 73,876 (41.1)
15.9 17.91] 2.0
26,068 35,919 (27.4)
13.6 15.7 ] 2.1
9.
2014 1 132.0 (2013 i1
136.5 ) 3.3
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447

(€))

2014

199.44 kwh
468
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1 24.6 (2013 :1 26.6 ) 7.5
15.4 (013 1 15.2 ) 1.3
9.9 (013 -1 9.2 ) 7.6
1 22.3 (013 -1 18.5 ) 20.5
59.8 (013 -1 67.0 ) 10.7
3
) 53
37
43,545 (2013 :73,876 ) 41.1
24.3 152.4 (2013 :201.2
2013 39.1 2014 33.8
(62.8 ) 8.3 (4.6 )
214.13  kwh 5.0
5.1
5,174
79.6
90.5 88.0
1 89.1
( )
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5
( 2, 350MW)
©))
7 ( 12, 700MW ) 5
( 7,651MW ) 2015
(2x 1,000MW) (2x 1,000MW)
1
O]
2014 ( )
2014 2013 )
73,323 78,908 (7.1)
51,171 57,781 (11.4)
30.2 26.8| 3.4
19,629 18,459 6.3
26.8 23.4| 3.4
2014 1mwh 355 (2013 :lmwh 364 ) 2.5
2014 1mwh 351 (2013 z1mwh 361 )
2.8 1mwh 249.6 (2013  :lmwh 267.6 ) 6.7
3.
€))
2014 223.8 5.8
83.1 2013 80.7 2.4
€))
©))
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2014 ( )
2014 2013 ()
30,626 29,969 2.2
14,742 15,102 @.9 @
@)
51.9 49.6 | 2.3
14,298 13,590 5.2
46.7 45.311.4
2014 27,404 (2013
:26,691 ) 2.7 89.5 (2013  :89.1 )
2014 1 0.063 (2013 :1
0.065 3.1
4.
€))
3.3
36.6 17.7
73.8 70.4 3.4
@
€))
2014 ( )
2014 2013 ()
4,176 3,738 11.7
1,995 1,770 12.7
52.2 52.6 0.4
1,729 1,649 4.9
41.4 4.1 R.7
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2014 3,877 (2013
13,579 ) 8.3 92.8 (2013  :95.7 )
1,773
5.
€))
2014
87.7 72.2
@)
2014 ( )
2014 2013 ()
3,034 5,087 (40.4)
2,570 4,686 (45.2)
15.3 7.917.4
361 317 13.9
11.9 6.2 |5.7
2014 1 0.036 (2013 11 0.041
) 12.2
6.
€))
2014
265.5 268.1
2014 2013
1 1
265.5 8,871.8 262.4 8,836.1 1.2 0.4
268.1 8,628.9 267.9 8,746.7 0.1 (1.3)
©))
2014 ( )
2014 2013 ()
5,880 5,990 (1.8)
4,245 4,307 1.4)
27.8 28.1 0.3
1,410 1,510 (6.6)
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24.0 25.2 1.2
A
2014 2013
1 1
261.1 6,009.0 269.7 6,112.7 (3.2) Q.7
263.9 5,801.5 275.3 5,866.9 (4.1) (1.1)
v
2014 2013

243,127 277,717

5,233 6,080
248,360 283,797

2014 243,127
97.9
2014
2.1 2.03 kwh 6,778
5
Tsankhi
v
)
() ()
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281,514 52.2 262,116 51.1 7.4
1,795 0.3 1,032 0.2 73.9

32,423 6.0 28,148 5.5 15.2

15,790 2.9 17,641 3.4 | (10.5)

29,914 5.6 27,221 5.3 9.9

17,330 3.2 38,503 7.5 | (55.0) 1

40,354 7.5 42,692 8.3 (5.5)

24,933 4.6 4,958 1.0 | 402.9

1,546 0.3 1,867 0.4 | (17.2)

277,354 51.5 257,013 50.1 7.9

64,355 11.9 57,739 11.2 11.5
v

2014
v
1.
2014
2.
2014
24,656

15,979 JORC 8,420
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2014

2014 (

400 78

2014 14 2019 6 30
( 3,500MW)

2014 9,280 22,717 13,437
59.1

19

(€)) ( )

2014 12 31

€))

751297



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

ooooodd
48,406 -5 3,073 1,270
( )
37 1 6.00 0 2
( )
2014 12 31 1 10
48,406
37
1,272
®
2014 12 31 154.1
15
3.
(€))
2007 65,988 0 64,208 1,780 2 44
4.49 2014 4 28
2015 4 27 12
4.82
/ 65,988 0 64,208 1,780 /
2007 9 A 1.8 1 36.99 A 2007 10 9
66,582
65,988 2014 12 31
64.208 48.208 2014 12 31
1.780
4.495
2014 1
63
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1,693 o 1,603 100 715 N/A
3,448 o 3,448 100 850 N/A
5,386 o 5,386 100 884 N/A
TDCS 20 0 20 100 N/A N/A N/A
2 ( 46 0 46 100 N/A N/A N/A

)
2 ( 53 0 53 100 N/A N/A N/A

)
168 0 168 100 N/A N/A N/A
36 0 36 100 N/A N/A N/A
5 0 5 100 N/A N/A N/A
3 0 3 100 N/A N/A N/A
c70 1,600 0| 1,592 N/A N/A N/A
0 0 o] WA N/A N/A N/A N/A
2012
0 0 o N/a N/A N/A N/A N/A
2012
354 0 334 2 N/A
1,058 0 919 1,364 N/A
641 0 641 100 1,552 N/A
487 0 408 746 N/A
455 0 415 463 N/A
211 0 211 | N/A N/A 992 N/A
2012
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1,024 1,024 N/A N/A N/A  [2012
A
1,024
16,000 16,000 100 N/A N/A N/A
33,300 31,806 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
/ 65,988 64,208 / / / / /
2 44
( ) 4.49 2014 4 28 2015 4 27 12
®
1,024
1. 1,024 0 1,024 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2.
3.
/ 1,024 0 1,024 / / / / / /
2012 A 1,024
4.
O i3
5.
(€))
2014 12 31 2014
1 4,989 51,222 36,824 9,777
2 5,880 34,243 27,401 6,138
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DOoO0o000
3 2,278 9,629 6,572 2,579
4 1,705 46,194 7,383 2,412
5 4,670 14,201 8,142 2,279
6 3,255 13,019 6,023 1,877
7 7,102 27,845 21,559 1,778
8 2,100 21,754 5,262 1,353
9 1,834 7,618 3,165 1,068
10 1,561 6,295 2,926 1,008
2014 52,386 11,637 51.2 9,777
(2013 :20,038 )
2014 15,912 8,001
2014 107.4 2,412 (2013 11,163
19
@
100
)
1 81.43
2 7.14
3 7.14
4 4.29
100.00
2011 3 25 2 12
@
@
5 ( )
/
A.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
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(Han Weiping) (Ling Wen)
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4
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1996 2001
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8
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4
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4
@
2012 1 15
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2012 1 15
2014 2
©
2012 1 15
€)) @
2014 21
@
2012 12 29
« )
« D
2014 1
2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 ()
39,074 38,273 2.1
33,677 30,734 9.6
300 400 (25.0)

81/297



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

10

@) 10

2014 12 31

20,068
« ) 6,590
4,290
1,467
1,398
1,048
948
756
700
384

O|lo|N|ojlo|d|lWIN]|F

=
o

©) 10

2014 12 31

4,500
3,500
3,100
2,470
2,407
2,382
1,904
1,500
1,500
1,450

Ol |N|o|lO|ld|JlW|IN]|F

=
o

2014

20,921
( ) 17,823

2014 2014 12 31

2015 1 20
1,483.77 « )

2015 1 6 14 20 H
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1
v
1
1
2014
2014 ( )
2014 (GDP) 7.4
GDP 0.3 (CcPD) 2.0 CPI
0.6
2015
2015
2015 GDP 7 CPI 3
2
)
2014
2014 8
2014 9
2014 12 31 (5,500kcal) 1 525
1 478 1 47 1
522 11.4
2014 2013 ()
( ) 3,870 3,970 (2.5)
( ) 2,290 2,320 (1.3)
( ) 291 327 (11.0)
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( 5.74 7.51 (23.6)|
2014 3.87 2.5
1.5 980 8.7 910
3.6 510
290
10.9
2014
3.51 2.9
2014 12 (
) 19.49 87.00 94.55
2.2 2.6 17.1
2.29 1.3
630 2.9
2015
2015
2015

2015

( )

)
2014
2014
BJ 2014 1
86.35 1 62.95
2014 387 8
305 12 152 7.6
89 17.6
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2014
210 19 189
1.7 131 3.4
2015
2015
2015
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3.
2014
2014
2014
3.8 5,523.3 kwh 3.7
0.2
3.7 6.4 2.2
314 4,706
2014 6,000kw 1.36 kw 8.7
12.5 916 kw 0.2
7.9 302 kw 4.4
25.6 36.1
2014
2015
2015
2015 2014
95.2 2.6 96
99.3
2015 2014
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)
v 2015
2014
2015 2014 2015
)
273.60 306.60 (10.8)
404.25 451.10 (10.4)
kwh 212.70 199.44 6.6
100 2,100 2,483.60 (15.4)
100 1,563 1,748.43 (10.6)
100 150 127.49 17.7
C )
2015 )
2015
©)
)
2015 1 50
0 7
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v 2015
2014 2015 2014 2015
2015
100 100
86.6 48.3 (44.2) 13.1
175.4 147.7 (15.8), 40.0
175.0 154.5 11.7) 41.9
148.7 125.7 (15.5), 34.1
15.3 18.9 23.5 5.1
11.0 9.9 (10.0), 2.7
7.9 11.8 49.4 3.2
3.4 6.7 97.1 1.8
448.3 369.0 Q7.7 100.0
2014 44 .83
2015 36.90
2014 ( 20 ) 3 ( 20 ) 2
2015
A
( )
v
a
2015
( )
i
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111
v
( ) 35
v 3 )
10
)
)
()
2014 C ) 7.4 14,718 36,807 40.0
2013 9.10 18,100 45,678 39.6
2012 9.60 19,094 47,661 40.1
2013 « )
40.2
1 2014
2014 36,807 1
1.851 38,689
1 1.945 2014 12 31
103,614 2014 1 0.74 « )
14,718 « )
40.0 38.0
2014
)
2014 2015 5 29 ( ) 2014
2
A
( ) H
( ( )
5
3
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(1 2015 4 29 ( )
A ( ) 2014
Q@ A
A ( ) 2014
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H
(1 2014 H 2015 4 29
( ) 2015 5 29 ( )( ) 2014
2015 4 28 ( ) 4 30 H
H
@ 2014 () H 2015 6 8 ( ) 2015
6 12 ( ) ( ) 2014 ()
2015 6 5 ( ) 4 30 H H
(2008 1 1 ) H
10
( )
H
( )
( )
2015 6 12 H
[2011]348 ( ) H
H
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10 10
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2014 12 31
19,889,620,455 19,889,620,455
2014 12 31
16,491,037,955
1.00 1.00
1.00
1.00 3,398,582,500
19,889,620,455
2005 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
2005 15 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000 | 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000
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2005 304,620,455 304,620,455
2005 12 31 18,089,620, 455 18,089,620, 455
2007 25 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455 | 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455
2014 12 31 281,747 279,236
2,511
2014 12 31
D
100011
14,521,846,560 73.01
22
o 3,390,133,530 17.04
B 180,000,000 0.90
42,781,872 0.22
50
21,818,181 0.11
300
17,971,714 0.09
B 17,071,228 0.09
ASOETF
- 50
16,923,841 0.09
16,164,042 0.08
14,902,795 0.07
(€H)
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
42.00 40.20 36.45 27.20 23.95
(673.26 ) (644.41 ) (584.29 ) (436.02 ) (383.92 )
27.10 27.10 24.15 18.10 19.18
(434.41 ) (434.41 ) (387.12 ) (290.14 ) (307.46 )
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
36.12 32.48 28.65 18.45 20.29
(731.07 ) (657.40 ) (579.88 ) (373.43 ) (410.67 )
20.40 22.81 20.93 15.36 12.85
(412.90 ) (461.67 ) (423.62 ) (310.89 ) (260.08 )
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
23.05 23.95 23.75 21.90 22.05 23.80
(369.49 ) (383.92 ) (380.71 ) (351.06 ) (353.46 ) (381.51 )
20.65 22.30 21.65 20.60 20.10 21.30
(331.02 ) (357.47 ) (347.05 ) (330.22 ) (322.20 ) (341.44 )
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
15.37 16.10 15.70 15.45 15.99 20.29
(311.09 ) (325.86 ) (317.77 ) (312.71 ) (323.64 ) (410.67 )
13.62 14.83 15.03 14.30 14.89 16.35
(275.67 ) (300.16 ) (304.21 ) (289.43 ) (301.37 ) (330.92 )
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53 27
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1963 2010
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52 1991
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Wang Xiaolin 24
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18
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2009
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2010 2014
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11
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69
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1950 2012
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Chen 2001
Hongsheng
65
2014
2011 12
2012
2012
2012 2014
2003 2010
2009 2010

102/297



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

103/297



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oooooog
(b
1964 2014
2003 22
Zhai Richeng 2014
50 2011
2004 2011
1955 1998 2010
Tang Ning 18
60 2014
2013
2010 2014
2010 2011
2011 2013
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7 (4,094) (2,942)

410 588

60,945 68,928
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24 15,790 17,641
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26 29,431 30,274
6,271 6,648
1,275 1,292
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30 9,994 9,982
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18 2,570 1,700
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22 1,022,909 777,965
23 55,215 54,891
4,792,164 4,360,910
24 109,620 117,169
25 326,491 181,411
26 1,127,449 1,168,658
5,404 3,522
212,115 11,739
27 515,068 752,442
2,296,147 2,234,941
29 288,339 602,950
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31 208,411 183,739
32 1,068,793 643,409
33 4,777 4,999
16,900 11,193
1,789,499 1,648,325
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- - - - - (150) - (150) (11) (161)
19,890 85,001 3,612 (52) 15,031  (11,290) 164,711 276,903 57,739 334,642

¢
%) CCY » (GI@D))
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- - - - - (3,036) - (3,036) (223) (3,259)
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- - - - - - - - (81,567) (81,567)
- - - - - 1,073 - 1,073 (385) 688
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60,945 68,928
20,749 19,187
749 889
(804) (754)
(410) (588)
4,417 3,685
5 156
(328) (899)
(76) ()
85,247 90,600
1,644 (1,992)
(2,701) (7,218)
(3,068) (15,554)
486 6,169
(1,477) 36
80,131 72,041
(12,620) (17,753)
67,511 54,288
(44,268) (51,148)
@71) (17)
686 167
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- 4
19 -
197) (196)
(913) -
357 720
851 766
146 -
377 (518)
(1,547) (1,109)
1,564 3,789
@GN -
- (40)
30 80
(43,163) (47,773)
(5,242) (4,321)
44,500 53,681
(63,753) (51,439)
39,915 14,927
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971 2,860
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419,960 388,345
15,160 17,993
(16,273) (15,261)
(8,298) (11,901)
89,400 74,584
101 3,157
(6,639) (18,196)
(1,538) (81)
1,725,399 1,833,744
33,275 (40,318)
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(62,096) (314,813)
9,837 124,861
(29,894) 729
1,621,851 1,458,110
(255,429) (359,321)
1,366,423 1,098,789
(895,984) (1,035,236)
(5,485) (10,464)
13,885 3,380
810 4,635
- 81
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(3,987) (3,967)
(18,479) -
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17,224 15,504
2,955 -
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900,680 1,086,503
(1,290,361) (1,041,125)
807,880 302,122
(404,800) -
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- (41,006)
- (304)
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786 604 1,289 1,576 706 - - 342 5,303
- 115 - - - - - - 115
2,731 316 3,605 2,626 14,598 3,210 1,957 1,271 30,314
32) - (88) (749)  (1,010) - ) (62)  (1,942)
- - - (3,242) - - - - (3,242)
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1,861 1,114 5,211 5,788 2,645 246 657 1,320 18,842
9 - - - - - - - 9
- - - - - - - 2 2
4 - 1 171 18 - - 8 202
(159) (36)  (1,756) (414) (318) (538) (%)) (142)  (3,380)
- - - (1,804) - - - - (1,804)
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oooooog
2014 12 31 14,019 8,763 31,756 41,618 26,092 2,767 8,824 133,958
2014 12 31 38,912 21,811 33,019 86,782 76,370 6,120 10,240 8,260 281,514
2013 12 31 34,339 22,306 33,729 88,913 62,927 4,335 9,951 5,616 262,116
2013 1 1 32,887 22,587 34,076 92,246 49,930 1,324 8,666 5,315 247,031
2013 1 1 9,092 19,812 38,337 1,984 24,211 3,680 97,116
457 52 539 3 1,213 423 2,687
463 - 2,556 35 503 94 3,651
(133) - (316) - - 0 (451)
(281) - - - (11,694) - (11,975)
2013 12 31 9,598 19,864 41,116 2,022 14,233 4,195 91,028
392 316 333 0 61 478 1,580
1,664 - 565 6 1,379 44 3,658
(62) G)  (1,046) ®) (156) @1ss)  (1,457)
2014 12 31 11,592 20,175 40,968 2,025 15,517 4,532 94,809
2013 1 1 1,827 5,199 16,547 315 7,886 2,086 33,860
496 677 3,032 99 868 853 6,025
@7 - (284) - - @ (383)
71 - - - (3,908) - (3,979)
2013 12 31 2,155 5,876 19,295 414 4,846 2,937 35,523
654 652 2,438 82 3 670 4,868
38) ®) (984) o) 152) @157)  (1,338)
2014 12 31 2,771 6,523 20,749 494 5,066 3,450 39,053
2014 12 31 8,821 13,652 20,219 1,531 10,451 1,082 55,756
2013 12 31 7,443 13,988 21,821 1,608 9,387 1,258 55,505
2013 1 1 7,265 14,613 21,790 1,669 16,325 1,594 63,256
1,088 (2013 :1,100 )
2014 12 31
7,208 (2013  :5,334 )
2014 12 31 202 (2013 :187 )
2014 12 31 1,066
(2013 :2,160 )
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16.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
76,065 61,737 9,643 6,907
33,652 43,556 3,423 10,360
901 1,233 - -
(31,674) (30,314) (3,658) (3,651)
_ i, . (3,973)
(45) - - -
- 147) - -
25 - - -
78,924 76,065 9,408 9,643
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 147
17.
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,251 2,722
(168) (428)
129 72
- (115)
2,212 2,251
18.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,509 1,446 127 84
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
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1,446 982 84 51
® - - -
304 643 57 36
(219) (179) (14) (©)
1) - - -
1,509 1,446 127 84
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
115,497 107,129
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31

1,705 100 100
3,846 51 51
4,989 100 100
7,102 58 58
1,169 57 57
2,532 63 63
2,278 70 70
4,010 70 70
3,024 100 100
4,670 80 80
3,255 60 60
4,029 65 65
(GE@D))

1,834 51 51
cCc» 1,561 41 41
2,000 50 50
2,152 51 51
« ) 2,098 100 100
5,880 53 53
( 2,183 88 88

(@)
( 2,536 90 90

(@)
4,710 85 85
( 2,730 88 88

(@)
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2014 2013
12 31 12 31

4,113 70 70
4,100 51 51
5,132 100 100
50 100 100
5,000 100 100
( )
c )
4,500 100 100
c )
400 100 100
c ¢
350 100 100
c ¢
63 70 70
( 10,000 100 100
(@)
() 15 50
() 4.1
() 18 (2013 :18 ) 2013 12 31
15 1

( ) 2013 12 31
100

100

( ) 2014 12 31
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C )
2014 2013 12 31 2014 2013
12 12 12 12
31 31 2014 2013 31 31

49 49 435 381 3,119 2,346
42 42 692 919 9,357 8,604
43 43 360 640 1,654 1,638
49 49 523 419 1,551 1,410
59 59 595 433 1,726 1,729
49 49 72 22 1,499 1,427
47 47 2,879 3,070 13,080 10,312
49 49 131 135 2,899 2,674
34,885 30,140
64,355 57,739

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

731 838 9,748 4,351 1,982 2,032 1,332 1,045
10,909 8,389 18,991 21,998 4,872 4,057 6,286 6,557
1,672 2,791 5,839 5,399 2,535 2,006 3,518 3,627
3,602 1,649 447 436 156 231 935 1,098
6,366 4,787 22,453 20,514 4,163 3,852 3,165 2,877
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
4,898 5,263 10,233 11,311 3,789 4,638 5,036 5,024
3,875 4,332 8,554 8,702 2,853 2,892 3,617 3,581
888 778 1,647 2,188 836 1,489 1,068 856
R _ - - 448 412 377 286
1,435 1,490 2,950 2,793 (159) 152 1,540 2,192
(2,853)  (1,778)  (2,946)  (2,626) ©7) (207) (429) (93)
1,389 306 12 13 151 4)  (1,314)  (1,897)
29) 18 16 180 (105) 79) (203) 202
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
857 1,068 2,031 1,945 6,967 2,883 1,315 1,860
5,437 5,658 4,295 3,978 27,847 26,106 7,066 6,289
2,251 2,433 1,486 1,360 4,359 4,386 1,964 2,692
1,117 1,363 1,737 1,616 2,483 2,629 500 -
2,926 2,930 3,103 2,947 27,972 21,974 5,917 5,457
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
4,451 4,623 1,986 2,038 15,912 16,718 3,381 5,087
3,108 3,391 1,895 1,905 7,928 8,192 3,080 4,725
1,008 734 160 55 6,140 6,545 267 276
597 336 2 - 75 1,409 - -
1,327 1,964 656 432 3,739 5,360 699 206
(
) (54) (419) 293 659 (2,249) 485 (2,335)  (1,613)
(
) 1,273)  (1,545) an) (880)  (1,147)  (5,725) 1,558 858
(
) - - 778 211 343 120 (78) (549)
20.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
( ) 3,139 2,931 1,065 1,065
1,877 1,935 - -
5,016 4,866 1,065 1,065
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
272 20 20
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3,422 20 20
1,786 20 20
( ) 1,214 25 25
360 44 44
1,139 25 25
21.
( )
22.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
«Cc () 9,742 10,300 1,540 1,542
8,000 7,000 8,000 7,000
2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
C () 7,312 3,453 - _
« () 627 627 20,688 10,130
- - - 1,379
962 962 - -
- - 16,002 13,899
3,280 3,306 1,809 1,987
32,423 28,148 50,539 38,437
( ) 2014 12 31 84 (2013 :33 )
(2013 : )
() 5.04 5.54 (2013 5.54 5.90 ) 2 10
) 6.40
(2013 6.40 ) 3
4.92
6.00 (2013 5.23 5.66 ) 10

163/297



23.

117

24.

25.

)
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OooooOodd
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
- i, 513
_ ; 866
2014 12 31 1,477 (2013 :1,829 )
2014
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4,246 5,246 74 76
9,817 10,449 5,342 5,713
1,727 1,946 - -
15,790 17,641 5,416 5,789
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2,627 2,087 63 276
- - 15,356 8,178
328 138 3 3
20,845 19,866 211 195
23,800 22,001 15,633 8,652
(54) (48) ® ®)
23,746 22,043 15,630 8,649
6,168 5,178 501 314
29,914 27,221 16,131 8,963
6 2014 12 31
(2013 1,500 Y 31 ) 200 (2013 237 Y29
45
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( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
29,591 26,988 15,909 8,675
267 159 186 285
55 67 35 2
1 7 1 1
29,914 27,221 16,131 8,963
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
48 93 3 3
8 36 - -
- 42) - -
2 (39 - -
54 48 3 3
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
23,226 26,034 14,679 8,433
6,365 954 1,230 242
267 159 186 285
55 67 35 2
1 7 1 1
29,914 27,221 16,131 8,963
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
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555 425 - -
2014 12 31 5,461 (013 :2,711 )
170 (2013 :127 )
( )
26.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
43 106 43 106
399 389 - -
9,566 8,244 1,346 1,822
C () 10,074 13,936 7 163
CcC» 92 50 - -
C () . - 51,040 54,236
1 3 - -
9,256 7,546 3,268 1,413
29,431 30,274 55,704 57,740
( ) 2014 12 31 9,758 (2013 :13,624
5.04 5.40 (2013 5.40 5.90 )
( ) 2013 12 31 30
2014
( ) 2014 12 31 43,082 (2013 :44,167 )
0.50 5.88 (2013 0.50 6.21 )
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
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28.
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- - 533 -
- - 836 -
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,311 361 - -
1 2 - -
13 24 - -
11 25 - -
3 5 - -
21 - - -
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2,042 1,723 - -
(1,130) (1,265) (265) (375)
912 458 (265) (375)
2014 2014
11 ( 12 31
202 60 262
(112) 134 22
172) 14 (158)
237 @37) 200
(519) 190 (329)
548 182 730
229 (89) 140
45 - 45
458 454 912
2013 2013
11 ( 12 31
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( ) 115 87 202
(180) 68 (112)

(179) 7 172)

186 51 237

(624) 105 (519)

305 243 548

237 ®) 229

14 (14) -

82 37 45

C ) (44) 502 458

2014 2014
11 « ) 12 31

( ) 42 27 69
€1)) @ (38)

(436) 107 (329)

154 (90) 64

(98) 67 (31)

« ) (375) 110 (265)

2013 2013
11 ) 12 31

( ) 42 - 42
(59) 22 37

(448) 12 (436)

155 (€H) 154

19 9 (98)

C ) (329) (46) (375)

2014 12 31 3,285
12,182 ) 2014 12 31 1 5

2014 12 31 833 (2013 533 )
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29.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
12,246 28,155 14,020 29,180
1 5,084 10,348 226 610
17,330 38,503 14,246 29,790
1
38,726 37,084 4,008 4,554
56,056 75,587 18,254 34,344
9,430 11,217 - -
46,626 64,370 18,254 34,344
56,056 75,587 18,254 34,344
1 5,084 10,348 226 610
1 2 5,682 5,152 1,727 255
2 5 9,889 12,995 453 2,265
5 23,155 18,937 1,828 2,034
43,810 47,432 4,234 5,164
2.43 6.50 (2013 :  4.25 7.50 )
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.27 6.55
2028 2 3 38,803 41,631 1,673 2,029
3 LIBOR+0.25
LIBOR+2.80
2023 6 22 2,348 2,453 - -
1.80 2.60
2031 3 20 2,561 3,207 2,561 3,135
2.50
2017 6 22 98 141 - -
43,810 47,432 4,234 5,164
1 5,084 10,348 226 610
38,726 37,084 4,008 4,554
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2014 12 31 2,174 (2013
6,774 ) 174 (2013 :174 )
( 1,066 (2013 :2,160 NC 15 ) (
200 (2013 237 NC 25 )
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2,501 2,453 - i
100 109 - -
2,561 3,207 2,561 3,135
98 141 - -
30.
2013 9 11 20,000 25,000
2015 9 11
2013 9 13 4.63 10,000 2014 6 13
2014 3 7 5.1 5,000 2014 12 5
2014 3 10 4.95 5,000 2014 9 7
2014 6 16 4.73 10,000 2015 3 14
2014 12 31 4.74 (2013 4.64 )
2013 11 7 5,000 2018 11 11 5.49
5.69
2014 8 19 10,000 2017 8 21 5.10
5.17
2014 9 16 10,000 2017 9 18
5.04 5.11
31.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
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2,166 1,327 320 194
- 357 889 168 588
- - - 2,886 2,739
- 31,376 34,183 6,778 5,557
33,899 36,399 10,152 9,078
4,387 1,401 145 i
38,286 37,800 10,297 9,078
2014 12 31 ( 25
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1 29,613 33,126 8,518 7,598
1 2 7,171 2,613 1,197 1,302
2 3 932 1,436 420 85
3 570 625 162 93
38,286 37,800 10,297 9,078
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
651 1,235 113 129
85 5 5 5
4 10 - -
1 1 - -
15 - - -
32.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3,252 4,222 1,324 2,180
779 411 642 179
3,623 3,578 1,489 1,738
1,501 2,537 - -
4,386 4,601 56 52
) 19,062 20,963 - -
) - - 47,077 25,145
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7,751 6,380 2,218 2,495
40,354 42,692 52,806 31,789
( ) 2014 12 31 0.42 1.62 (2013 :  0.39
1.49 )
D) 46,618 (2013 :20,493 ) 1.15 (2013
1.39 )
)
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
968 945 110 3
38 26 29 11
1,006 971 139 14
33.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
C (Y 1,527 1,733 1,332 1,484
299 445 54 48
1,826 2,178 1,386 1,532
280 311 236 247
1,546 1,867 1,150 1,285
1,826 2,178 1,386 1,532
) 1
1
34.
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,973 1,921 1,051 988
156 129 55 63
@7 an - -
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35.
A H

36.
2013 1 1

« B
2013 12 31

« B
2014 12 31
2014 12 31

(2013 :107,284

37.

33 (2013 135

)

1.00
1.00

EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2,102 1,973 1,106 1,051
2014 2013
12 31 12 31

A 16,491,037,955 16,491 16,491

H 3,398,582,500 3,399 3,399

19,890 19,890
85,001 15,252 1,628 55,016 156,897
- - - 74,527 74,527
- - - 74,527 74,527
- - - (19,094) (19,094)
- 3,382 - (3.382) -
- (4,798) - 4,798 -
85,001 13,836 1,628 111,865 212,330
- - - 16,164 16,164
- - - 16,164 16,164
- - - (18,100) (18,100)
- 4,701 - (4,701) -
- (3,991) - 3,991 -
- - 53 - 53
85,001 14,546 1,681 109,219 210,447

IFRS
)
103,614
)
2014 12 31
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38.
38.1
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
1,795 1,032 1,647 885
(
) 99,278 96,883 129,171 129,396
399 389 - -
43 106 43 106
163,182 164,599 116,071 89,600
38.2
(
)
26
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3,152 3,688 1,866 969
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2,561 3,207 - -
303 152 49 114
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

113 129 533 513

2,561 3,135 - -

5 5 836 866

10
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2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
)
(96) (196) (192) (241) (19) ®)
96 196 192 241 19 3
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
)
31 29 (192) (235) 62 65
(31) (29) 192 235 (62) (65)
2 29 30 )
26 )
( 29 26 )
1
(2013 :100 y 7/
2014 12 31 185 / (2013 :105 /
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2014 12 31 399 (2013 1492 )y /
2014 12 31 (
)
( 413 )
(
)
(
)
2014 12 31
1 2
1 2 5 5
70,978 280 636 372 72,266 72,199
5.4 20,392 7,600 14,896 28,810 71,698 56,056
5.0 11,644 1,289 26,184 - 39,117 34,927
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103,014 9,169 41,716 29,182 183,081 163,182
2013 12 31
1 2
1 2 5 5
72,698 298 725 424 74,145 74,072
5.4 42,662 7,177 17,540 22,912 90,291 75,587
4.9 10,617 275 5,824 - 16,716 14,940
125,977 7,750 24,089 23,336 181,152 164,599
2014 12 31
2
1 5 5
61,957 205 544 347 63,053 62,890
4.8 15,025 1,862 596 2,131 19,614 18,254
5.0 11,644 1,289 26,184 - 39,117 34,927
88,626 3,356 27,324 2,478 121,784 116,071
2013 12 31
2
1 5 5
39,079 232 613 392 40,316 40,316
5.1 30,991 403 2,526 2,375 36,295 34,344
4.9 10,617 275 5,824 - 16,716 14,940
80,687 910 8,963 2,767 93,327 89,600
41.3
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2014 12 31 (
) 399 (2013 :389 ) 43 (2013 :106 )
1
2

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

11,814 12,386 17,142 16,860

24,933 25,290 4,958 4,878

2
39
( ) 6

(2013 6 )
() -
(@) -
®) -
“ -
) -
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®) -
39.1
( )
3
2014 2013
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
163,505 192,176 72,967 78,436 3,222 3,278 299 159 1,300 3,045 5,878 5,990 247,171 283,084
28,765 37,166 356 472 27,404 26,691 3,877 3,579 1,734 2,042 2 - 62,138 69,950
192,270 229,342 73,323 78,908 30,626 29,969 4,176 3,738 3,034 5,087 5,880 5,990 309,309 353,034
25,484 35,994 18,583 17,002 14,663 13,875 1,344 1,479 341 369 1,142 1,258 61,557 69,977
1,025 471 1,459 2,025 240 224 432 265 57 9 275 268 3,488 3,282
8,085 7,242 7,398 7,782 3,260 2,561 800 620 242 101 825 792 20,610 19,098
59 187 307 438 - - 11 11 - - - - 377 636
39.2 2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
377 636 20,610 19,008 3,488 3,282 61,557 69,977 309,309 353,034
- - - - (1,982)  (1,135) (969) (824) (62,138) (69,950)
33 (48) 139 89 2,011 1,538 357 (225) 1,189 713
410 588 20,749 19,187 4,417 3,685 60,945 68,928 248,360 283,797
39.3
) )
( )
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 2014 2013
12 31 12 31
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243,127 277,717 403,186 379,490
5,233 6,080 5,298 5,565
248,360 283,797 408,484 385,055
39.4
10
161,182
(2013 :167,758 )
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39.5
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
43,545 73,876 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 43,545 73,876
42,163 45,675 - - - - - - - - - - - - (10,109) (14,899) 32,054 30,776
43,580 42,510 - - 12,844 13,330 1,833 1,683 1,294 1,881 - - - - (41,702) (42,622) 17,849 16,782
- - 50,514 56,921 - - - - - - - - - - (9,586) (11,721) 40,928 45,200
- - - - - - - - - - 3,745 3,783 - - (367) (413) 3,378 3,370
32,386 26,215 657 860 1,898 1,772 162 87 1,276 2,805 500 524 210 164 - - 37,089 32,427
161,674 188,276 51,171 57,781 14,742 15,102 1,995 1,770 2,570 4,686 4,245 4,307 210 164  (61,764) (69,655) 174,843 202,431
(
) 26,068 35,919 19,629 18,459 14,298 13,590 1,729 1,649 361 317 1,410 1,510 1,198 262 (1,251) (946) 63,442 70,760
(
() 8,653 8,564 17,542 11,078 14,869 19,271 1,533 5,680 1,097 2,352 794 449 337 606 - - 44,825 48,000
(

( )) 245,545 224,803 199,611 178,457 122,033 104,061 21,974 20,709 8,247 8,114 13,529 13,340 343,018 320,241 (415,060) (356,427) 538,897 513,298

( ))(115,876) (115,964) (110,324) (106,656) (59,965) (54,601) (9,917) (10,877) (2,449) (2,643) (7,007) (7,780) (175,390) (137,031) 303,630 256,896 (177,298) (178,656)

)

)
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40.
40.1
2013 12 23
100.00
100.00
2013 12 31 2013 9,323 2013
12 31
41.
41.1
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
_ 29,800 26,691 2,452 4,499
- 25,145 31,464 6,355 6,455
54,945 58,155 8,807 10,954
- 142,720 236,289 7,863 176,391
- 54,951 54,172 4,532 7,873
197,671 290,461 12,395 184,264
252,616 348,616 21,202 195,218
41.2
12 31
1
2014 2013 2014 2013
1 40 21 1 2
1 5 25 2 - 1
5 9 10 - -
74 33 1 3
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41.3

2014 12 31 20
200 (2013 :201 )

2013 12 31
60 2014

41.4

41.5

) ( (
) ) )
) )

42.

20

2014 12 31 2,567 (2013
:2,539 )

2005
2013 12 31

43.
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2014 2013
() 1,027 766
() 43 45
() 374 594
() 2,255 2,053
() 1,262 876
() 173 76
() 360 619
() - 73
QD) 5,633 5,406
(D) 8,117 7,038
(xi) 42 21
x ) 47 8
x ) 8 12
x ) 2,477 1,741
x ) 2,288 2,913
x ) 4,150 3,017
x ) 18,627 14,461
x ) 18,511 4,085
x ) - 40
(€29) 30 80
(xxi) (1,901) 2,019
xx ) - 6,286
xx ) 4,712 23
( PBOC
PBOC
PBOC
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)
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(xx )

(xx )

(xx )

41.3
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2014 2013
25 2,955 2,225
26 10,565 14,375
22 8,023 4,113
21,543 20,713
29 2,174 6,886
31 2,523 2,216
32 20,068 21,934
24,765 31,036
2014 2013
13 16
1 2
14 18
42
(
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(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
91,360 92,607
69,822 75,151
13,321 15,124
629 318
3,882 3,071
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
17,439 17,370
1,878 1,636
37,217 39,433
6,271 6,648
53,882 68,629
4,534 4,722
44,
2015 3 20 0.74 14,718

13
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Section XV

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the vear ended 31 Decarnbes 2014

Year ended 31 December

NOTES i
RME mitfiarn
Revenos 5 283,797
Cost of sales <] [202431)
Gariass profit 81,266
Selling, genaral and admindsrative expenses (1118)
Crrhesr gairs and losses § (e
Cither Incomme 533
Othar expenses 364)
Iterest income 754
Firance costs 7 [2.942)
Share of results of assocfates 588
Profit before income tax 63928
Income tax experise g8 {13,704
Profit for the year 55224
Other comprehensive expense for the year,
nat of income tax, that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange différenices (301) (B02)
Total comprehensive Income for the year ! 48,082 54422
Profit for the year attributable to: o
Eqiuity hotders of the Company 35,689 45079
Norn-controléneg interests 9,694 10,145
48,383 55224
Total comprehensive incomse for the year
attributable to:
Equity rcdders of the Company - 3g,388 44,293
Mon-controllng interests 9,694 112
48,082 54427
Earnings per shara (RME) e
= Basic 14 1945 2266

Section XV Consolidated Finsncla Statements 7517
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

al 31 Decernber 2014

31 December 21 Decernbier

WOTES 2014 2013
RMEB million RME millicn

Non-current assets
Property, plant-and equipanant 15 281,514 262,116
Constraction In progress Ie TE924q TE5065
Explovation and evaluation assets 17 2212 5]
rtanaibile assets 1& 1,509 1 A6
Interesr im assocliates 2o 5016 4866
Ayailable-for-ale investments 21 1,795 1,032
Cther non-CLment assets 22 32,423 18,148
Lease prepayrments 23 14,825 14243
Defened tax assers 28 2,042 e
Total non-current assets 420,260 391,890
Current assets
Inventories 24 15,790 17.641
Acoounts and bils receivable 25 29,914 27221
Prepadd experses and Other Curment aseels 25 H,QII!_I 30274
Restricted bank deposits 6,271 5648
Tirre2 deposits with oreginal rmaturity’ over thiee rmonths i;-:?'!- 1,262
Cash and cash equivalents 27 35,956 38332
Tetal current assets 118,637 121408
Current liabilities
Borrowings 29 17,330 38503
short-tenm Qebeniture 30 9,994 9982
Acciounts and bills payakie i 38,286 17800
Accrued expenses and other payabies 32 40,354 42,652
Cufrent portion of lang-tern payables 33 280 31
Income tax payable 2,617 222
Total current liabilitias 108,861 131,508
Net current assets (llabilities) 9,776 {10.101)
Total assets less current llabilities 430,036 el ]
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position {continued)

at 31 December 2014

31 December 31 December

NOTES 2014 2013
RME million RME millinn
MNon-current liabilities

Bomowngs 29 38726 iT084
Mediurn-term notes kL 24,933 4958
Long-tesrn payabies E ] 1,546 1867
Accruad reclamation obligations 34 2,!102. 1473
Drederred tax labilities 2% 1,130 1,265
Total non-current liabilities 68,437 47,147
Net assets 361,599 334643

Equity S——
Share capital 5 19,890 16350
Rasenes 277,354 257013

Eqquity attributable o equity holders T
of the Cornparry 297,244 276,303
Hon-controfing interests 64:?.55 57,739
Total equity _ 361,599 334642

The consclidated financial statorments on pages 151 1o 234 were approved and authonsed for ke by the
Board of Cirectors on 20 March 2015

Chaitman Director and President

Section KV Consolidated Finsnclal Statements 753
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Statement of Financial Position

al 31 Decernber 2014

31 December 31 December

MNOTES 2014 2013
RME million 3

Non-current assets
Froperty, plant and equipment 15 55,756 55,505
Construction in progress 16 9,408 2643
Intargible assets I8 127 24
Irvestrments in subsidianes 14 115,497 107,129
Irvestrnents in associates 0 1,065 1.065
Available-for-sale investments 21 1,647 2as
Cthif nor-Curment: assers 22 50,539 437
Lease prepaynents 23 2,78 272
Total non-current assets 236,767 315,460
Current assets
|Fventories M 5,418 5,789
Acoounts and bills recenable 25 16,131 8,963
Prepakd expenses and other cument assets 25 55,704 57740
Rectricted bank deposits 267 174
Time deposits with orginal maturity over three months 10,480 SRD
{ash and cash equivalents 27 25,448 37,176
Total current assets 113,446 10,422
Currant liabilities
Barrawings 78 14,246 25,7150
Short-term deDentune 3 9,994 9,982
Accounts payable 31 'I"I.'I,'ZI'B_'? S.078
Accrued expenses-and other payabbes 32 52,8056 31,789
Current portion of long-term payables 33 236 247
[P ta payalle 81s 553
Total current liabilities 88,414 81,439
Net current assets 25,032 28,983
Total assets less current liabilities 261,799 24443
Non-current liabilities
Barrowings 29 4,008 4,554
Mediurm-term nates 30 24,933 4,95
Long-term payablas 33 1,150 1,285
Accrued recdamation oblgatons H 1,106 1051
Deferred tax liabdlities 28 265 375
Tetal nen-current liahilities 31,462 12,223
Net assats 230,337 232,220
Equity
Share capital 35 19,890
Reserves 36 210,447
Total equity 230,337
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the yearendad 21 December 2014

ity alrtutabe 0 ity hders o the Comginy

e
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Moy ol el e )
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

for the vear ended 21 Decarnber 2014

quity atrbutable to equty hokders of the Company
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)
for the yearendsd 31 December 7014

Notes:

(I} Share premium represents the difference between the total amount of the par value of shates [ssued
And the ammount of the net procesds received upon the giobal inital pablic offaring of H shares (n 2005
and the [ssue of A shares in 2007

{i) The capital reserve represents the difference between the total amount of the par value of shares isued
and the amount of the net assets, net of other reserves, tansferred from Shenhua Group inconnection
with the Restructuring (a5 defined in Note 1),

{1} Statutory resenves
STEUTCIY: SUTDIS Teserve

According to the PRC Compary Law and the Company’s Artiches of Association, the Campany s reguired
1o wansfer 10% of its net profit as determined in accordance with the China Accounting Stardards for
Business Enterprises ("China Accounting Standards”) to its statutory surplus reserve until the resenve
balance feaches 50% of the reglstered capital. The transfer to this reserve must be made bafare
distribution of 3 dividend to shareholders.

The statutary surplus reserve has reached 50% of the registered capital in 2009 Accordingly, no
-approp fation of net profit po the statutony surplus reserve has been proposed since 1 January 20100

Statutory surplus resenve can be used to make up losses, IFany, or © expand the Company’s. business,
and may be comerted Into share capital by the issue of new thares to shareholders in proportion fo
their existing shareholdings or by increasing the par value of the shares curmantly hald by them, provided
that the balance after such issie 5 not Jess than 25% of the registered capital of the Company, The
Satutory surplus resere s nol distributable,

Speclfic resenve for production and maintenance funds

Pursuant 1o the relevant PRC regulations, the Group Is réquired 1o transfer production and malntenance
funds at fixed rates based on relevant bases to a specific reserve accounts. The production and
raaintenance funds could be utilised when expenses or capital expenditures on production maintenance
and safety reeasures are Ingurred. The amount of production and malnterance furds uiilised would be
Trarsferted frorm the spacific resenve account 10 retafned samings.

Genenl ressnve

Pursuant 1o relevant regulations issued by the Minisiry-of Finance, the Group’s subsidiary, Shenhua
Finance Ca, Ltd, |5 required o set aside 2 general reserve by the end of the financial year through
appropriations of profit afier tax as determined in accardance with China Accounting Stardands at 3
‘eertaln ratio of the ending balance of gross risk-Dearing assers to cover potential lasses against sich
assets

The directors of the Campany'(the *Directors”) have proposed appropriation to the general reserve of
RME?2 million for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013 RMBI12 T million).

Discretiomary surplls fesene.

The appropration [o the discrenonary surplus: reserve 15 subject to the shareholders” approval, The
utilisation of the reserve (5 similaf 1o that of the statutory surplus resense:

The Directors have not proposad any applopeiation to the discretionary: surphus resenve in 2014 and
e VS

Sectlon XV Consolidated Flnanclal Statements 157
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 Decernber 2014

Year ended 31 Dacembar
203
RME millian
Oparating Activities
Profit before Income tax. 68,928
Adfustrnents for:
Depreciation and amaortisation (Mote-5) 19,187
Cther galns and losses (Mote ) 239
Interest income. ; (754)
Share of results of associates (583}
Interast expense 3685
Fair vatue joss on derlvative financial instruments
and trading dett Secirities: 156
Exchange galn, net e89)
Qther Income (4)
Cperatiteg cash flows before movements in warking capstal 20,600
Decraase {increass) in imentories (1592
Increase (n accounts and bills receivable. (7.218)
Increase n prepald sxpenses and other recetvables {15554)
Increase (natcounts and bills payable 6,165
{Decrease) increase In accrued experises and other payables 3
Cash generated from operations 72,041
Income tax pald {17753}
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 54,288
Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, plant. and equlpment,
intangible azsets, evploration and evaluation assets,
-additions o the construction In progress:
and other non-current assets (51.148)
Increase in lease. (517}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment,

-and |ease prepayments 167
Proceeds from disposal of an assoclate 229
Proceeds from sailzbie-for-sale investmeants: 4
Proceeds from disposal-of a subsidiary 5
Irvvestrnenits in associates (256}
Purchase of avallable-for-sale investroants -
Dividerd recelved from associates ]
Interestreceived Tee
Investment Income from debt securities -
Decraase (incraase) in restricted bank deposits {518
Increase In tme deposits with onginal maturity _

ovier thiee months: {1,105}
Maturity of time depdasits with onginal maturity

over thiee months 378
Entrirsted loan 1o a third party -
Entrusted loan to-an associate (40
Repayment of entrusted foans - i)

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 47773
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

for the yearendad 31 December 2014

Year ended 31 December
. 2014 2002
‘RME million RME rmilivan

FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Interest paid {5,242) {4.321)
Proceads from borrawings 44,500 53581
Repayments of bomowings (63,753) (51,439
Het procesds fron short-term debentures and mediurm-term notes 39,915 14527
Repayments of short-term debentires and mediurm-term notes {20,000} =
Conimbutions from non-controlling shareholders &71 2B50
Contributions frorm equity kolders of the Company : : 53 -
Distributions 1o non-Controlling sharehakdets '_ (5046
Bividend pald to equity holders of the Company {18,100] {19.094)
Fayment for acquisitions from Shenhua Group in 2013 - (2323)
Drstributions to the shareholdess in relation o

acquisitions from Shenhua Group in 2013 Acquisitions = [2.026)
Acquisition of non-contralling interests - {15)
Net cash used In financing activities (26,722 (15.756)
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (2374) {13.281)
Cash ancd cash equivalents, at the beginning of the year 38,332 51637
Effect of foreign exchangs rate changes 2 (24)
Cash and cash equivalents, at the end of the year 35956 38332

Section XV Consolidated Finsnclal Statements 759
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

1. Principal Activities and Organisation

Principal activities

China Shenhus Erergy Company Limited: {the ‘Company™) and Its: subsidiares (hereinafter colfectively
referred to as the "Group™) are principally engaged n: (i) the production and sale of coal; and (i) the
generation and sale of coal-based power to provinclaliregronal slectii arid companies in the People’s
Republic of Chima (the “PRCT. The: Group operates an integrated rallway network and seaports that are
pelrnarily wsed 1o transpart the Group's coal sales frarm its mires. The primany custacners of the Group's coal
sales Inchede: power plands and metallurgical- prodiscens in the PRC. In 2013, the Company acquired coal
cherrical business fram Shenhua Group Corporation Limited (*5henhua Group”)(Mote 407,

Organisation

The Company was established In the PRC. on 8 November 2004 a5 a joint stock limited compary as pant
of the Restructuring (as defired balow) of Shenhua Group, 3 state-owned enterpiise under the direct
supendsion of the State Councll of the PRC.

Effective .on 31 Decemnber 2003, the coal production and power genNeration operations previoush operated
By variows entities wholly-owned or controlied by Shenhua Group were restruciured and managed
saparately (the Restructuting™), and those assets and liabilites refated s the operations and busiresses that
were transferred to the Compary were revalued by China Enterpeise Appratsal Co, Ltd, an independent
valuer ragistered in the PRC, a5 at 31 December 2003 a5 required by the PRC mules and reguiations.

On & November 2004, In consideration for Shenhua Group transferring the coal minkng and power
gererating assets and llabilites to the Company, the Company issued 15.000,000,000 domestic state-owred
ordinany shares with 3 par value of AMEL G0 each to Shenhwa Group, The shares (ssued 1o Shenhua Group
represented the entire registered and paid-up share capital of the Company at that date,

Irs 2005, the Compary (ssued 2 089520 455 H dnarss with a par valie ol AEMBY 00 each, at 3 pelce of HKD7 .50
per H share by way of a global Initial public offering. In addition, 308262045 domestic state-owned ordinary
shares of AMB1.00 each owned by Sherhua Group were corverted into H shares. A total of 3388552500 H
shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lirmited.

Im 2007, the Company issued 1,800,000000 A shares with a par value of RMB1O0 each, at a price of
AMB3E92 per A shate in'the PRC. The A shares were listed onithe Shanghal Stock Exchange,

Immediate parent and witimate controlling party

At 31 December 2014, the Direciors cantder the. immadiate parent and uitimate: controlling party of the
Group ta be Shenhua Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

2. .;l lication of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards

Iy thee current year, the Group has-applisd, for the fitst time, the following new, evised of smendments 1o
IFRS: Mnew and revisad IFRSST that are mandatorty affective for the cumsm year,

Amendments @ IFRS 10, Investment Enfittes

IFRS 12 and LAS 27
Amendmentsto A5 32 O¥isetting Financial Assefs and Financial Liatilities
Amendmenits 10 145 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Nen-Finarcial Asets
Amendonents 1o |AS 38 Novation of Dervatives and Conginuation of Hedge Accounting
IFFEC 21 Levies

The application of these new and revised IFR5%s in the current year has had no matenal effect on
the amounts reported in these consolidated financial staterments andior disclosures set out in thess
consclidated financiz staterments.

New and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adapted

FR: 2 Financial frafrumens’

IFRS 15 Revenue fromn Contracts with Customars?

Armendments 1o IFRS 11 Accotenting for Acqlisitions of Interests i Joinf Cioerations”
Amardments 1o 145 1 Disefesirre fnitiahive®

Amendments o JAS 16 and J1AS 38 _ﬂﬂﬁﬂfm‘b_ﬂ of Acceptabile Methods of Dépreciation and Amorisation®
Amerdments 10185 16 and 18541 Agriculture: Baarer Plants?

Arnendonents o 1AS 19 Definesd Bevefit Pians: Employee Contibutions?

Armendments 1o 14527 Equiry Method in Sepavate Financial Statements?

Arnendments 1o IFRS 10 and 18528 Saleor Contrbulion of Assefs barwesn an Invesior and &5

Associate or Joint Venture!

Arnendments to IFRS 10, Imvestment Enfities: Applhing the Corsalidation Exception’
IFRS 12-ared 1AS 28

Arnerdments 1o IFRSs Annual improvements 1o IFRSs 20102012 Cpefed

Arnendorents to IFRSs Annual improvements (o (FRSs 201 1-2013 Cwcle?

Amerdments 1o IFRS: Annugl Improvernents (o iFRSS 20122014 Cycle!

Efffective for annual periods beginning on o after 1 January 2018,

Effective for armual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017,

Effective for annua perods beginning on ar after 1 July 2014,

Effective for annual periods beginning on'or after 1 January 2016,

Effective for annual periods beginning on of after 1 Juby 2004, with limited exoepticns.

A ke e b —

Cther than a5 further explained balow, the Drectors o not anticipate that the applicatian of the new and
revised FRSs above will have'a material effect on the Group’s consoiidated financial statements,

I May 2004, [FRS 15 was issued which establishes a° single:comprehensive model for entities o use
in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenee recognition guidance ncluding (A5 18 Rewvenue, (A5 11 Construction Contracts and the related
Interpeatations when it becomes effective.

Sectlon XV Consolldated Flnsnclat Statemants 767
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

2 &?ﬂiuﬁnn of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") (continued)

New and revised IFRSs not yet effective and not early adopted (continued)

Thie core principle of IFRS 15 15 that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the rarsfer of promised
goodsof senices to OUSEGMErs in an amount that refiects the consideration 1o which the entity expects to
be-entitled in exchangeifor those goods of services. Specificalty, the Standard (ntroduces a-5-5tep approach
T [EVBRLE PECOgmElion:

Step 1 identify the contractis) with a.Customer
+  Step 2:ldentify the performance obligations in the contract
«  Step 3 Determdne the transaction price
»  Step 4 Allocate the triansaction price to the performance obligations In the contract
+  Step 5 Recogrise revenue when for as) the entity satishes 3 performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an enfity recegnises nevenue when (or ag) a-perfermance obtigation i satisdied, 2, when
‘control® of-the goads of seivices undering the partcular performance obligation (s tansfermed 10 the
customier. Far more prescriptive guidance has besry added in IERS 15 fo deal with spocific scenarios.
Furthermone, extensve disclosures a required by IFRS 15,

The Group is 0 the process.of making an assessment of the impact of IFRS 15 and it 15 not practicable to
provide 3 reasonable estimate of the effect of IFRS 15 untll & detalled review has been completed,

IFRS 5 infroduced new requirements, amnong others, for the dassification and measurement of financal assets
ard financial labilies a5 well as for derecogrition. Key requirements of IFRS 2 applicable to the Grolp are:

« Al recogrised finarcial assets that are within the scope of 1AS 32 Financial [nstruments: Recogition
and Mezsursment are required 1o be subsequently measured at amontised cost o fair value. Specifically,
debit irnestments that are heid within & business model whose cbiective is:10 collect the contraciual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solehy paymrents of principal and interest on the
principal cutstanding are generally. measured at amortised cost-at the end of subsequent accounting
pericds. All other debt investmends and equity Investrments are measured at thew fair value at the end of
subsequent accounting perieds. In addition, urder IFRS 2, entities may. make an irevocable slection o
present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity imeEstment {that |s not heltd for rading) in other
comprehentdve income, with only dividend Income geresally recognised incprofitor loss.

+  With regard to the measurement of finarcial llabilives desanated as at fair value through profit or loss,
IFRS 9 recpines that the armount of change in the fair value of the financial liabiity that s atriblutable
1o changes in the credit misk of that liability s presented (n other comprehensive ircome, urless the
recognition of theceffects of changes in the liabifings credit risk incother comprehensive incorme would
create or enlarge an accounting. mismatch in profit or loss. Changes 'in falr value attributable o a
fenanclal liability's cradit risk ane not subsequently raciassified to profit orloss. Under 1A5 39, he entire
armoaunt of the change In the fair value of the financial liabiity designated as fair value through profit of
loss is presented in profit o loss.

+ In the relation to the Impairment of financial assets, IFRS & requires an expected aedit foss model, as
apposed to an incumed credit [oss under 1AS 39, The credit loss model réquires an entity 1o account
for expected credit losses and charges in those expected credit fosses at eachi reporting date to teflect
changes in credit sk since Initial recognition. In-other words, [t s nio longer necessany for 3 credit event
has ocourred before credit losses ate recognised.

The Diireciors anticipate that the-application of IFRS 9 in the future may bave an (Mpact on amaints
reparted n respect of the Group's finandial assets and financial labdites. However, It Is not practicable (o
provide 3 reasonabie estimate of the effect of IFRS 9 until & detailed raview has been completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

These financhl statements have Deen prepared in accordance with IFRSs-and the disclosure fequirements
of the Rules Govenning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and Hong
Fang Companies Ordirance. They ane presented in RMB and all valwes ae rournded to the nearest mllion
{RMBmIllicn) except when otherwise indicated,

These financial staternents have been prepared under the histonical cost convention, except for certain
firancial (nstrurnents as disclosed in Note 383, which have been reasured at fair value, Fair value 5 the
pfice that would be recelved 1o el an 3sset o pald to ransfer a labdity (nan ordedy trarsaction betwean
market participants &t the measursment date, regardless of whether that price |5 directly obsenable of
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the failr valie of an asset or a liability, the
Gioup takes into account the chatacteristics of the asset or llability If market participants would take those
chatacteristics into account when pricing the asset o liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
“mneasurennent andiol distlosure purposes in the Group's consolidated financial statements 15 detanmined on
guch a bass, except for net realisable value in 1AS 2 or value n use i 1AS 36,

In ddition, for financial repofting purpotes, faif value measurements are categorised into Level 1,2
o 3 based on the degiee o which the Inputs -t the fai value measufernenis are observable and the
sgnificance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

+  Level 1 inputs-are quoted prices (unadjusted) in-active: markets for idenitical assetsor liabilites that the
BRIy Can Ac0ess at the measurement date;

Lewel 2 inputs are inputs, ather than quoted prices inclueded within Level 1, that are obsenvabile for the:
asset or liability, either directly or indirectiy; and

Lewel 3 inputs afe unobservable inputs for the asset ar llability.
The principal accounting poficies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The conselidated financial statemnents iIncorporate the financlal statements of the Company and entities
contralbed by the Corrpany and its subssdianes. Contral i3 achieved whete the Cormpany

has poweer over the (rednee;
+  Isexposed, or has nighes, to variable retums friom lts involvernent with the investee: and
has the abiliey to use its power to affect its returns

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee IF Bacts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one of. more of the theee elerments of contral listed abaove,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases
wheen the Group loses control of the subsiciany, Specifically, Income and experses of 3 subsidiany acauined
o disposed of during the year ‘are Included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
cornpre hiersive incone - frorn the date the Group gains controd unil the date when the Group ceasss 10
contral the subsidiang.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of consolidation {continued)

Profit or loss-and each item of other comprehansive income are attributed to equity holders-of the
Company and o the non-controlling interests, Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries |5 atmibuted
to equity holders of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having 3 defcr balance.

Whete necsssary, adjustments ane macde 10 thie financal staterments of subsidiaries o boing their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and Rabilitles, equity, Income, expenses and cash flows refating to transaction bebween
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes In the Group's cwnership interest in existing subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaties are accounted for as equity ansactions. The camying amounts of the Group's
Interests and noncontrolling Interests are adpusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests In the
subsidlaries but no. adjustrents ane miade 1o goodwill and no gain o kess it recognised. Ary difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling Interests are adjusted and the falr valiee of the
considerathon paid of received is recognised directly ir equity and atibuted 1o owrers of the Company.

Acquisitions of businiesses are accounted for wsing the acquisinon methcd. The consideration trarisferred in
3 business combination is measured at fair valle, which I5 caiculaned a5 the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets ransfemed by the Group, Nabdities incurred by the Group 1o the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquires. Acquisition
redated costsare generally recognised in profit or loss as incuired.

Ar-the acquisiton date, the idennfiable assets acquired and the liabiites assumed are recognised at thair
falr value

Goodwill 5 measuned a3 the sxoess of the sum of the conskieraton transferred, the anount of any Non-
controllirg interests in the acquirss, and the fair valie of the acquirers previously held squity interést in the
acquires {if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the Identifiable assers acquired and the
liabilities assurmed. I after re-sssessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the Identifiable assats
acquired and 1iabdives assurmed excesds the sum of the consderation ransfarmed, the amount of any non-
controling interasts in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest inthe acquiree (f
anty), the excess i recognised immediately in profit or logs as 3 bargain purchase gain.

Mor-controliing interests that are present ownership [nterdsts and entithe: thair holders (o3 propartionate
dhare of the eniity's net assets in the event of liquidation may be initally measured sither at fir value or at
the mon-contralling interests propodtionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assers, The chalce of measurement basis {5 made on a transaction-by-transaction basis
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Business combinations (continued)
Merger accounting for business combination Involwng endiies under common control

The consofidated financial statarments incorporate the financial sataments tams of the combinirig antities
of businesses in which the cormmon control cormbination occurs as if they had been comibined from the
date when the combining ertities of businessas first came under the contral of the controlling party.

The ret assets of the: combining entities or businesses are consolidated using the existing book vahues from
the controlling party’s perspective; Ho amcunt is recognised in respect of goodwill or excass of acquirers
interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s Identifiabie assets labilives and contingent [kabilites over cost
at the time of common contral comibination, 1o’ the extent of The continuation of the: contralling pany's
mnierest

The corsabidated: statement of profit o loss and other comprenensave income incduces: the resulis of
each of the combining entities o busiresses fliom the earliest date presented or since the date when the
COMDINING enbitkes of businesoes first came under the common contral, where this is-a shotter period,
regandiess of the date of the commen control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financlal statements are presented as if the entities. or
bugnessas had besn combinad at the end of the previous reporting perod or wher they irst came under
common control, whichever is sharter.

Goodwill

Goadwill 3rising On an-acquisiion of a Dusiness s camed at costless accumutated innpairmnent ksses, if ary.
For the purposes of impadrment testing, goodwill is alfocated 1o each of the Groups cash-generating-Lnits (o
groups of cash-generating-units) that is expected to banafit from the synengies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated |15 tested for mpaimrent annually or marne
frequently when there isindication that the it may be impaired. For goodwill arsing on ary acquisition in
3 reporting penod, the cash-generating unit o which goodwlll has beenallocated |s tested for impaiment
before the end of that reporting perrod, If the recoverabla: amount of the cash-generating unit is bess than
its carnying amount, the impaltment Joss (5 allocated first 1o reduce the carfying amount of any goodwill
-allocatad to-the unit and then to the other assets of the Unit on 3 pro rata basis based on the camying
-amount of each assetin,the unit. Any impalmnent loss for goodwall i3 recognised directly in profit or loss. Ani
impairment |oss recognised far goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periads,

On dispasal of the relevant cash-generating-units, the attributable amount of goodwill is inchuded in the
deterrnination of the amount of profit or boss on disposal,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in associates

Anassociate s anventity- over which the Group has significant infiuerce, Sigrificant influence isthe power i
participate in the financial and cpefating pelicy detlshons of the Investes but s net control of gint contral
over-those policees:

The results and assets and babilities of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The finandial statiements of assodates uzed for equity accounting
purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for ke transactions
and events in sioilar circemstances. Under the equity method, an mvestoent in an assocate (5 nitialy
recogrised in the consalidated staternent of finandal posiion at cost and adjusted thereafter 10 recognise
the Group's share of the profit o loss and othier comprehensive income of the associate, When the Groups
share of losses of an associate exceads the Group's interest in that associate (which Includes any long-
term Interests that, in substance, form: part of the Group’s net imestrment In the assodate), the Group
discontinues recegnising its share of further losses: Additional dosses ane recogrised only 1o the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made paymenits on behall of that associate.

O acquisition of the Investmsnt ir an associate, aay excess of the cost ol acquisition ower the Group's
share of the net falr value of the identifiable assets, Rabilities of the frvestes it recoarised a5 goodwill, which
15 tracluded wathin the carnang amount of the investrment. Ary excess of the Group's share of the net-fair
value of the identifiable assets and labiities over the cost of investment, after reassessment, IS Tecognised
Irnmnediately in profit of Ioss 0 the periad inwhich the investment is-acquired.

The requirernents of 1AS 39 are applied to determine whethier It is necessary 10 recognise any Impairment
loss with respect 10 the Group's iIrvestirment In an -associate. Whien necessary, the entire camying amaount of
the investrment [including goodwill) &5 t2sted for Impaliment in accordance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assers
a5-a3 single aswel by comgaring its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value [ess costs of
disposal) with s carmang amaednt Ary irmpajgment loss recognised forrms part of the camying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impaiment loss s rcognised in accondance with LAS 36- 1o the: extent that
the recoverable amount of the (nvestment subsequently increases.

Ween the Group reduces its.owrership nterest in an associate but the Group continues to use the aquily
rriethiod; the Group redlassifies to profit of loss the proportion of the gain or koss that had previoushy been
recognised irother compretensive Income relating 1o that reduction in ownership interest jf that gain of
loss would be reclassified 1o profit o boss on the disposal of the related assatsor liabilities.

When a aroup entity transacts with an assodiate, profits and losses resulting fromn the trarsacthans with the
associate are recognised in the Group consolidated financial statements only o the extant of interests in
the associate that are not refated 10 the Group,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue-is measured at the falr walue of the consideration aceived or receivabie ard represents amounis
receivable for goods sold ard services provided inthe normal course of business, net of discounts and sales
refated faxes

Revenue fiom the sale of goods Is recognised when the goods are delivered and ttles have passed, at
wihich tirpe all the following conditions are satisfed:

the Group has tramsferred tothe buysr the significant risis and rewards of ownership of the goods:

< the Group refains nelther continaing managenal imalvement 1o the degree @ually assodated with
owmership nor effective control over the goods sold;

+  he armount of reverue Can be reasured relisbly;
+ It s probabile that the economic benafits assoclated with the tramsaction will Bow to the Group: and
< the costs incurred o 1o be inoarred in respect of the transaction can be rmeasused reliably.

Reverie from sale of power |5 recognised upon the transmission of electric power to the power grid
companies, a5 determined based on the volurme of slectic power ransmitied and the applicable fived tariff
ratesagreed with the respective electnic power gnid companies aninually.

Ircoeme frorm rendering of raiway, portshipping and other services i3 recognited wpon the provision of the
services:

Interest income from a financial asset is recogrilsed when it is probable that thie economic benefits will flow
1o the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is-accried en a time
basis, by refererce 1o the principal ousandireg and at the effective interest rate appiicable, which is the rare-
that exacthy discounts the estimated future cash recaipts through the expecied Efe of the financial asset 1o
that asset’s Net CHTyINg amount on initial recognition;

Draidend incame from invesirhents s recognised when the shareholders’ nghts 1o receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that the economic bersfits will fiow to the Grop and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliabiy),

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and sk of ownership of assets remaln with the lessor are
Accounted for 35 opedating leases. Whisre the (Group Is the lessor, azsats leased by the Group unle
operating eases are included In Ron-cunient assets, and rentals recelvable urder the oparating keases ane
credited 1o profit o loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms: Where the: Group (5 the lesses,
renials payable under operating leases are charged 1o the profit-or loss on the stralght-ine basis over the
feasa terms.

Lard using rights under operating leases are presented as lease prepayments Inthe consolidated statement

of financial position and are initlally stated at cost and subsequently charged 1o the profit of los on the
atraight-line basis over the lease teirns:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

Fareign- curency transactions are recognised at the: rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions: At the end of the repoiting perled, monetary tems derominated In forelgn curencles are
retranslatied at the rateés prevailling at that date. Noremaonetany [lems that are measured in tefims of histancal
costine a foreign currency are not retranslated. Bxchange differences on monetany items are recognisad in
profit of [oss in the period in which they arise.

Far the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial staternents, the assets and labilites of the Group's
foreign operations are vanslated into the presentation currency of the Group (1.2, RME) usirg ekchange rates
prevalling a1 the end of each reporting perlod. Income and expenses items are translated at the average
erhange ratesfor the period. Exchange differences arising, if any, afe récognized in other comprehensie
Income and accumidated in equity under the heading of exchange reserve, attributed 1o non-controfling
Iriterasts A5 aporopriate,

Bofrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisiion, construction or production of qualifing assets,
(e assets that necessanly take a substantial period of tine 10 get ready for thelr ntended e o sals, ans

capitalisad as part of the cost of those assets untll such time a3 the assets are substantially ready for their
Intended wse or sale All other Bormowing £osts are expensed in the year in which: they are incurred.

Government grants

Govermiment geants are not recognised until there 5 reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to thern and that the-grants will b received,

Governement grants are recognised in profit or loss an 3 systeratic basis over the pefiods in which
the Group recognises.as expenses:the related costs for which the grants are intended 10 compensate
Specificaliy, government grants whose: primany condition |5 that the Group should purchase, construct
of otherwise acquine non-Curent assers are ecognised as a deduction froom the caming amount. of the
relavant asset In the conselidated statement of financial position and transferred to profit o (555 on 3
systematic and rational bass over the useful lves of the related assets.

Govetnment grams that are receivatide 25 compensation for spendes o fosses already incurred or for the
purpose of aiving immoediate financial sspoart 1o the. Group with na futire related costs are recogrised in
peofit of [oss in the perod inwhich they become recelvable,

Retirement benefit costs
Payrrenits 1o state-rmanaged retirement benefit schemes and a supplermental défined contribution pension

plan approved by the governiment are recognised 3¢ an edpense when employees have rendered senvice
enutling them o the cantributions
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Taxation
Income [ax expense represents the sum of the tax curently payable and deferred tax,

Thea ta; curmently payable 15 based on toable profit far the year. Taable profit differs from “profit before
incorme tax” & reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comgrehienshe Income
because |t excludes items of income or expense that are taxable o deductible in other years and It further
excludes iems that e never taable or deductible. The Group's lability for current-tax is cakoulated wsing
12 rates that have been snacted or subsantively enacted by the end of the reparting period,

Deferred tax 15 recogrised on emporary differences between the cariang armounts of assets and labilities
it the consolidated financial staternents and the commesponding tad base uséd in the computation of taxable
profit. Defered tax abilites: are generally recognised for all taxable temporany differences. Deferred 12
assefs are gererally recognised for all deductible temporary. diffeterce o the extent that it (s probable that
taxabbe piofits will be avaidable agaimst which those deductible temporany differences can be utilised. Such
assets and abifities are ot recognised if the termporary difference arises from goodwill o from the irdtlal
recognition (ather than in 3 business combination) of other assets and liabilities:n 3 transaction that afects:
reiihier the faxable prodlt ot the accourting profit

Deferred tax; Habilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with irvestments
In ssbsidiaries and associates. except where the Group (5 able to control the reversal of the tempotany
difference and it is probable that the termporary difference will not reverse in the foresesable future.
Dwfierred tax assets arising frorm deductible termporary diffierences associated with such investrents and
inferests are only recognised to the extent that It i3 probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
-atainst which to utilise the benefits of the. mporany diffetences and they are expacted to reverse in the:
foresesabile future.

The carrying amount of defermed Lae assets s reviewed at the end of each reporiing perled and réduced o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avaitatte 1o aliow all oo partof
the asset 10 be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax-assets.ane reassessed at the end of each reporting yeal
ared are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probable that suflicient taxable profit will be available
1o #icw all of part of the deferred ta; asset 1o be recovered,

Deferred 12 assats and lisbilises 3 measured at the L rates that are expected 10 apply in the period in
which the lability 15 setthed or the asset (5 realised, based on tax rate {and tax laws) that have been enacted
o substantively enacted by the end of the reparting: period. ;

Thee reeasgrernent of deferrad tax liabikities and assets raflacts the tax conmequentes that would follow from
e marreer i which the Group expects, at the end of the reparting period, 1o recoves of setile the camying
‘amount of its-assets and labilites

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate @ (temns that are
recognized inother comprehensive income of disectly In equity, in which case, the current and deferred B
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In equity respectively. Where curent fax of
defamed tax arkses Fom the initial accounting for 3 business combination, the tx effect is incléded in the
accounting for the bisness combination
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and squipment, wiich consists of freehold land and bulldings réning structures and mining
rhghts; mening related machineny and eguipment, and others, hetd for use in the production of sUpply
of goods ar services, o for admirdstative pliposes, are stated in-the consalidatiad staternent of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumidated depreciation and subsequent accurnulated irnpaimment kosses,
IFary.

Dupreciation is recognised 5o as 1o waite off the cost of iterns of property, plant ard equipenent (other than
freehold land and corsnuction in progress, wiich are subject [0 irnpaitment assessment) et thell residual
values over thelr estimated useful lives: The estimated usefud Ives, residual values and depreciation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting pesiod, with the effect of any chandges In estimate accolunted for
on a prospective basis.

Proparty, plant and equipment; except for feshold land: and mining structures and minicsg rights, are
depraciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buiidings 10-50 years
Mirdng related rmachinery. and equipment 520 wears
Generatons related machineny and equipment 20 yeus:
Radlway and port 4045 vears
Vessal 1025 years
Coal chemmical refated machinery and eguiprment 1020 years
Furriture; fixtuses, motor vehicles ard other equipment 520 years

The Directors reviswed the estimated Gseful ves of the asiets annually based on the Group's histoncal
experience with similar assets and taking Into account anticipated technological changes.

ConsHUCTon inprogress intended 1o be used fot production, supply o administrathve purposes sne carmed
at cost, less any recognised impaiment boss. Costs include professonal fees and, for qualifying assers,
borrowing costs capltalised in accordance with the Group's accounting palicy, Such properties are dassified
1o the approptiate categodes of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of thess assets, on the same Basis as-other property, plant and equipment, COMMEndes
when the aszets are ready for thelr Intended wse.

An itemn of property, plant and equipment s derecognised upen disposal or when no. futune economic
benefits are expected o arlse from the contirued uie of the assel. Any gain of foss arising on the disposal
or retitérment of an em of ploperty, plant and equipment [s'determined as the differerce between the
salet procdeds and the cathing amaunt of the asset and is recogrised in' peofit or loss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Praperty, plant and equipment {continued)
Mening structures and mindng rights

The costs of mirdng structures and mining rights, which incude the costs of acquirng and developing
rrinirsg stuctunes and mining rights, ame firsthy capinalised as “construction in progress” in the vear in which
they are‘incured and ther reclassified 1o "Minkng structures and mining rights® under property, plant and
equiprnent when they are ready for commercia production

Menincy structures-and mining dohts ane deprecisted on 3 urits-of-production bass over the total tilising
anlty proved and probable coal resenves in the depletion base;

The Group's rining rights are of sufficient duration {or convey a legal right torerew for sufficent duraticn)
1o enable-all resarves to be mined in sccordance with current production schadules

Sipping| costs incurred to develop 3 mine (or pit) befiore the production commences ar to improve
Access k0 the component of the oné body during he paoduction stage ane capitalised . as:part of the gost
of constructing the mine for pit) and subsequently amartised over the life of the mine (or pIt) o a units-
of-praduction basic, Stipping costs and secondary development axpendinine, mainly comprising costs on
biasting, haulage, excavation, efc. Incurred duning the production stage of the ore body are charged o
profit of 1oss as incurnad,

Commercial reseives are proved and probable reserves. Changes in the commendial resenves affecting urit
of production catculations are dealt with prospectively over the nevised rermaining reserves.

Exploration and evaluation assets
Explocation and svaluation 35Ty comprise costs which are directly attributable 1o the search for mineral
esources, the determination of techinical feasibility and the assessment. of commercial viakality of an
ideritified resource;
< mesearching and a_nad].r.'a'ng historical exploration data;

gathenng exploration data through topographical, gecchemical and geophysical studies;

exploratony drilling, trenching and sampling:

chetefroininag and exarmining the volume and grade of the resource;

SLIVEyIng Transportation and infrastriciune requinerents; and

conducting matket ard finance siudies.
Cther thin licence cost, sxpenditure during the initial exploration stage of a project 5 charged 1o peofit or
boss as incusred before the establishirment of comenenceal reserves. Furiher exploration-and evaluation costs:
ate capitalisad as exploration and evaluation Jssets on 3 project-by-project basis pending determination of
the pechingcal feasibality and comimedcial viabdity of the progect, They are subsequenthy rmeasured at cost less
accurmulated Impalrment.

Onice: development of commercial reserves s sanctioned, exploration and evaluation assets ane tested for
frrpairment and transferred to property, plant and equipment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Obligations for land reclamation

TheGroup’s obligations Tor land reclamation consist ol spending estimates-at both surface’ and
underground mines in accordance, with the PRC nles and regulations. The Group estimates It llabilitles
for fand reclarnation and mine closure based upon detailed caleutations of the amaunt and tming of the
future cash spending 1o perform the required work: Spending estimates-are escalated for inflation, then
discounted at 3 discount rate that reflects curient market assessments of the teme value of money and the
risks specific 1o the lhability such that the amount of provision reflects:the: present value of ihe expendituses
expected o be requited 1o settie the obiligation. The Group records a cormesponding asset associated with
the Habilty for final reclamation and mire closure. The obligation and corresponding asset are recognised in
the period in which the liability 5 incurred, The asset is depreciated on the units-of-production method oves
Its expected ke and the liabiliny is acoreted o the projected spending date: As changes in estimates occur (Rudh
25 mine pan revisions, changes In estimated costs, or changss In timing of the perfarmance of reclamation
activities), the revisions 1o the obligation and the cormesponding asset Jre recoqnised at the appropriate
discount rate.

Where rehabilitation s conducted: systernatically over the Kfe of the operation, rather than at the time of
closuse, provison is made for the sstmated outstanding continuous rehabilitaton work at sach repodting
daterand the cost s changed to the profi o loss

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquirad separately

Intangible assets with finlte useful lhees that are acquired separately are camied at costs less accurmulated
amgrtisation-and any accurnuiated impatment asses. ArncrTisaton fod intangible assets with finite usefl
Ives is recogrised o a straight-ine basis over thelr estmated useful lives. The estmated useful life and
amortisation methad are revewesd at the end of each reparting penod, with the affect of amy chandes in
esfimate being accounted for ona prospective basis.

An intargible asset is derecogmsed on disposal, o when no fuluie sconomic benafits.ane expacted from
use or disposall Gaing or fosses arlsing from derecognition of an intanglble; asset ane measared at the
difference batween: the net disposal proceeds and the camying amount of the -aseet and are recogrised in
profit of loss in the period when the asset s derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangibie assets (continued)
Interrally-genefated intangible assets - research and development expenditee
Expenditure on research activities is recognisad 35 an akpanss (n the pericd in which it is incured.

An internally-generated intangitle asset arfsing from development activities {or from the develapment
phase of an internal prodect) (5 recognised If, and onty if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

the-techrical feasibility of compieting the intargible asset so that it will be available for use o sale;
« hentention to complete the Intangible siset and useor sell i
+ the abiliey 1o uze o sl the intangible st

Frow the intangible asset will generate probiable futdre scanomic Benefits,

the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complets the development and
tio L o sedl the intangibhe asset; and

+ the ability 1o measure reliably the expenditure attributable 10 the intangible asset during 112
development, '

The-amount initially. recogrdsed for internally-gerecated intangile asset s the sum of the expenditune
incumed from the date whien the intangible asset first meets the recognition critena listed sbave. Where no
intermally-generated intargible asset can be recognised, development expenditisne is recogrised in profitor
foss im the period in which it (s incurred,

Subsequent 1o initeal recognition, internally-gererated infangble asset s measured at cost less acourmulated
amartisation and accumulated impaimment losses If any), on the same basis a3 iIntangible assats acquired
separately,

Intaryble assets acauired in a business combination

Intangible assats acquirsd n & business combination are recognised separately. from goodwdll and-are
iniially recognised at their fair value at the acquisiton date (whichis regarded as their cost).

Subsaquent 1o:inital recognition; intancible- assets wath finite wsaful lives are carried ar costs less:
accumulated amartisation and any accumudated imipairment fosses,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventonies ate stated-at the lower of costand net realisable value, Costs-of imventores & calculated using
the weighted average method. Met realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventoriss ess
all estimated costs of complation and costs recessan 1o make th sake.

Provisions

Prowisions are tecognised when the Group Has 3 present obligation (legal or constrictive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settie that obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the cbiligation. Pravisions are measurad at the best estimate of the consideration
required 1o settie the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into acoourt the tisks and
uncerainties sumrounding the obligation When 2 provision [ meassied using the cash' Bows estinated 1o
sattle the present obligation, is carfying amoant & the present value of thase cash flows (where the effact
of the tirne value of roney is marterial),

When some o all of the economic. benefits required to settle a- provision are expected 1o be recovened
fronm a tind party, a recelvable |5 recognesed as an asset if it 15 virtually certain that reimbursement will be
recoyed and the armsount of the moebvable can be reeasaned reliably.

Financial instrumeits
Frnarecial assets

Firancial assets within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit of
Joss (FVTPLY), held-to-maturity investrnents, loans and recedvables and available-for-sale financial assets,
The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at intlal recognition based on their nature
and purpose. All regular way purchases and sakes of financlal assets-are recognised and derecognised ona
frade date, Regular way purchases of sales-are purchases and sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the tirme frame established by requiation oe convention in the marketplace.

Buring the reporting wears, the Group held only-financial assets at FYTPL loans and ' recelvables and
avallable-for-sale financial 'assets The financial 2ssets ae infmally measured at fair value plus ransaction
Costs, ecept for fransaction oosts for financial assets at FVTRL which are recognised innmmediately (n proficon
loss. The subsequent measurement of financlal assets depends.on their classification as fallows

Fingncial assets at FVTPL

The Gredp's wading debt securitios are classified a5 hald B tradien 2% it has Been acquired for the purpcos
of selling'in the. rear termmn, They are stated at fair values, with ary gains of 05585 aRSng. of Iemeasurement,
net of interest earmed, recognised in profit of loss and are included in other gains and |osses line item

Logns and recelvdiie

Loans and recelvables are non-derlvative financial assets with fied o determinable payments that are not
quoted ir an active market, Subsaquent to initial recognition, loans and receiiables (Including aceounts and
bills recenable, other recevables, loans 1o Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiasies, entrustied loams:restricted
barik depasits, time deposts with original matunty over thiee manths and cash and cash equivalents)
are mreasured at amortised cost using the effective infenest method, less any identified impaimment losses.
Interest income i3 recognised by apphing the effective interest rate, except for short-1emm recehvables where
thee recogrition of intenest woubd be irnmaterial
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets {rontinued)
Avallrhle-forsafe ivestments

Availabie-for-sale investmerits are non-derfuatives that are either designated or not classified as other
-categones of inandial 35sets. The Group designated (15 investments in unlisted shares that-are not traded n
an active rmarket as available-for-sale irvestmenis.

As the unlisted equity Imvestment does not have gquoted market price and s falr value cannot be reliably
measured, it s measured at cost fess any identified impairment losses: at end of each teporting period.
Dovidends on the unlisted aquity inwestnent ane recognized |n profitor loss in accordance with the palicies
sat out for "Revenue recognition”.

Deresognition of financial assets

The Group derecagnises a findncial asset onky when the cantractual rights to' the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial a5set and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entty, If the Group nelther transfers nor retains substantially all the dsks and rewards of
ownership ard continees 1o contral the transferred asset; the Group continues 1o recognise the assel 1o the
extent of its.continuing iInvelverment and recognises an associated liabiliy, If the Group retains substantially
Al the risks and rewards of awnerskap of 3 transfermed financial asset, the Group Continues 1o meogniss the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised barrowing for the proceeds received,

O derecognition of a financial asset m its entirety, the difference between the asset’s CAmying anount
and the surn of the consideration neceived and recepiable and the cumulative gain of foss that had been
recognised inother comprehensive Income-and accumilated in equityd is recognised in profit or loss.

O derecognition of & Rinancial asser other than [n ts entitely, the Group allacates the previous carying
amount of the: finandial asset between the: part it continues-to recognize, ard the: part it o longsr
recognised on the basis of the relativia fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer, The difference
between the carrying. amount aliocated o the part that is nd lenger recognised and the-sum of the
consideration recelved for the part no langer recognised and ary cumulative gain or lossallocated 10 it hat
had been recognised In other comprehensive income [$ recognised In profit o loss, A cermulative gain or
loss that had been recognised (n other cormprehensive income Is allocated batweer the patt that continues
o be recognised and the part that 5 no longer recognised-on the basis of the relative fair valizes of those
paris.

Sectlon XV Consolidated Fnanclal Statements 175

2141297



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financtal assels (continued)
Irmpairrnent of findncial dssers

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL are assessed for indicators of impairrnent at the end of @ach
reporting period. Financial assers are considerad 1o be impained when there isobjective evidence that, asa
result of one or more events' that ooourmed after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
futie: cashy fows of the financial assets have been affected, The obisctive evidence of impairment could
Imclude:

+  sHgnificant financial difficulty of the Issusrs Grcouniefparty; ar
+ breach of contract, such asdefault or delinguency ininterest and princpal payrents: o
= it becoming peobable that the borrower will enter bankmuptoy of Tinandial rearganisation

For financial assets cared at cost, the amaunt of the Impadrmient |oss it measuned-as the differerne
between the asets camying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the cument market rate of return for 3 similar financial asset Such impainmenit [ass will not be reversad in
subseguent perods

Faor financial assets carried at amorsed cost, the amaount of the impairment foss recognised 15 the difference
betweien the asset’s camying amaunt and the present value of the estimared future cash flows discounted
at the finarcial asset’s onginal affective infenest rame.

The carrying amount of the financial assat s reduced by the Impakment loss directly for-all financial
a5sets with the exception of accounts recenables other receivatiles, loans 1o Shenhiua Group and fellow
subsidiaties and entrusted feans, where the carying amodnt I5 reduced through the use of an allowarce
acoount. When accounts receivables, other receivables: toans to Shenhia Group-and fellcw: subsidianes and
entrusted |oans are conskdered uncellectible, It is wiitten off against the allowance acoount Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previoushy written off e credited 1o profit.or loss.

Financial liabiities and aquity instruments
Equity instrummends
An equity Instrument 15 any' contfact that evidences 3 residual interest in the assets of the group after

deducting all of its kebilites. Eguity instrurnents Issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
recenved, net of direct lssue costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
Financial liabilites and equity InsTuments (continusd)
Crher financial labilitses

Financial labilities within the scope of 145 39 arg dassified 35 financial labilities at fair value theough profit of
I and, firancial kabilities at amontised cost. The Group determires the classification of its inancial Eabilites
at initial recognition. The Group's financial Kabllities including borrowings, accounts and bills payable, othet
pavabiles, long-term payabies, shoot-term debenures and medium-term notes, ae recognised initially at fair
wvalue and, In the caze of bormowings, debentures and notes, ret of directly attributable transaction costs

Afer initial recogniticn, finarcial [abilites at amartised cozt ans subsaquently measurned at amomised cast,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effsct of discounting would be imnateral) in which
case they are stated at cost, Gains and losses are fecognised in the piofit of loss witen the. latdities are
derecognised, The effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs inthe profit or oss.

Dereqeonition of financial lobiiries

The Group derecognises financial liabilives when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference betwesn the caimning amount of the francal labilin derecogrised and
the consderation paid and payable 15 recognised in profit or loss:

Dervative financial instrumenis

The Group's defvative financial INSIUMEents MepResent Cross-CUMency INTerest rate-swaps, and are inidally
recognised at fir value at the date when the derivative contracts are entered into, are remeasured at fair
walipe 2t thetend of the reparting period, with any gains or losses recognised in profit oF loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest methed 53 method of caloulating the amortised cost of a finandal instument and of
Allpcating interests income of expense over the relevant period. The affscthe interest e 5 the ate that
exactly discounts estimared future cash recelpts (inchuding all fees pakd or received that form an integral
part of the effective inferast rale, Mansaction costs and other premitms or discounts) through the expected
life of thi financial Instrament, or, where appropriate, & shorter period, to the net carmying amaunt on initial
recognition:

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an Indication of Impalrment exlsts; the asset’s recoverable amount i5 estimated, An asset’s
recoverable amount 5 the higher of the asset's or cash-genserating unit's value tn use-and its fair value less
costs of disposal, and £ deterrnined for an individual asset, unless the atsel does not generate cash inflows

that are largefy independant of those from ather assets o groups of 355815, In which case the recoverable
Amaunt Is determined for the cash-generating unit 1o which the asset belongs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill {continued)

An innpaimmentloss §s recognited only If the camying amount of an-asset excesds its redoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value wsing a pre-tax
discount rate that reflécts current matket assessments of the time vadue of rmoney and the ks specific 1o
the asset An impaiiment foss 15 charged to the pofit or loss as ather gains and losses:

An zssessment 15 made at the end of each reporting year as to whether there (s any Indication that
previoshy recognised impaliment [osses may no longer exist or may have decreased. if such an Indrication
ealjses the recoverable armount i estimated: A previousiy recognised impairrment foss of an asset s teversed
orly If there has been a change In the estimares used 1o determing the recoverable amolnt of that asset,
bt not 1o 3n amount higher than the camying arount that waould have been determined (net of any
depreciationamortization), had no impairment koss been recognised for the asset In prior years. A reversal
of such an impabiment [oss is credited o the profit or loss In theyear in which it agises,

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described (n Mote 3, the Directors are
required to make judgerments, estirmates and assumptions about the camrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readity apparent from other sources, The estimates and associated assurmptions are
based on historical experience and other factans that are corsidered to be relevant, Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and. underiving assurmplions e meviewsd on an on-going Dasis. Revisions 1o accounting
estimates are recognised jrithe perod in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period
of I the period of the revisicn ard future pericds Fthe revision alffects both cumrent-and future periods:

4.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are critical judgemenis; apart from those invohing estimation (see Note 4.2 befow), that
the Cerectors have made in the process of apolying the Group’s accounting policies and that Fate the
st sigrificanit effect on the amounis recognised in the consolidated financial staternants.

Cantiol over Hebel Guchua Dingzhou Power Co, Lt (" Dingzhod Power)

Mate 19 describes that Dingzhou Power is 3 subsidiary of the Groug although the Group has anly 41%
ownership interest and woting righits In Dingihody Power. The remaining 55%: of ownership interest
and voting rights are cwned by two shareholders that are unrelated o the Group as to 199 and 409,
regpectively, Detads of Dingzhou Power aze et out in Mote 19,

Iry raking: thelr. judgerment. the Directors consdered that he shareholders of Dingzhou Power offered
the Group for the right on appointment of the majority members of the board of direcicrs which iz
the governing body of Dingzhou Power and the Group has the practical abilty to direct the relevant
activities of Dingzhau Power unilaterally. After assessment. the Divectors concluded that the Group has
sufficiently dominant voting intefest toodirect the refevant. activities of Dingzhou Power and thenefore
the Group has contral cver Dingehou Powes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

4, Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
(continued)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The foflowing are the key assumptions conceming the future, and other key sources of estimation
incertainty ar the end of the reporting petiod that have a significant risk of causing a mategial
adstment to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Coal resenves

Enginesting estimates of the Group’s ¢o3l resenses are Inherently Imprecise and rapresent only
approyimate amounts because of the subjective judgements irvalved in developing such information,
There are authoritative guidelines regarding the enginsaring critena that have 1o be met befare
estirnated coal reserves can be designated as “proved” and "probable’. Proved and probable coal
retarve estirmates are updated at regular bass and have raken Into account recent production and
rechinical (rforrnanon of each mire, Incadditon, as prices and cost levels charge fromn year 1o year, the
estimate of proved and probable coal resenves also changes. This change is considered a5 a change In
estimate for accounting punposes and is reflected on a prospective basis in related depreciation rates.

Despite: the inkeent imprecision in these enginesning sstimates, thase astimates are usad n
gdetermining depreciation expenses and Impairment loss, Depreclation rates are determined based on
estimated proved and probable coal reserve quantity (the denorminatan) and capitalised casts af mining
structures and mining rights (the nemerator). The capitalised cost of mining strsctures and mining
righits are ameortised basad on the units of coal produced.

Ipalrnent losses

I consideting the impakment losses that may be required for certaln of the Group’s assets which
include property, plant and equipment, construction (n prodgress, Intangible assets. investrments in
subsicliaries and asiociates and lease prepayments, the recoverable amount of the-asset needs to be
determined. The recovelalole amount s the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value In
use f0is difficult to precisely estirmate @i value becauss quoted market prices for these assels may
ot be readily available, In determining the value I use, expected cash fiows generated by the asset
are-discounted o thelr present value, which requires significant judgerment relating 1o items such as
fevel of sale volume, selling price, amount of operating cests and future returns, The Group wses all
readly available information in determining an amournt that isreasonable approdmation of recoveratile
amaunt, including estmates based on reasonable and’ supportable assumptions and projections of
Items such a3 safe volume, slling price and amount of operating costs,

Iry corsidering the impaimment losses that may be required for current recelvables and other financial
assels, furure cash, fliows reed 10 be determined. One of the key assumprions that has 1o be applied (=
atout the ability of the debtors o seftle the recetvables.

Motwithstanding that the Group has.used all avallable information to make this estimation, inherent
incertainty exists and actual write-offs-may be highet than the amaunt estimated. The camying
armounts of the property, plant and equipment, Consiecton in progress, Intangible assets; investrments -
in subsiciaries and associates and lease prepayments, are disclossd in Motels, 16, 18, 19, 20 and 23,
respectively. '
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

4. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
{continued)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Depraciation

Cithar than the freehold land and miring stroctunes and mining rights, property; plant and equipment
are depreciated on a stralght-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, affter taking Into
account the estimated resdual value, The Groups reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets
reqularly based on the Sroup's historical expenience with similar assets and taking Into account
anmcipated wchnaolegical charges. The depreciation expense for futum: pericds is adpseed if thena
are significant changes flom peevious estimates. The carrying amounts of the property, plant and
equipment is disclosed in Mote 15

Crblicgations fod land rectamation

The estimation of the liabilities for final reclamation and mine dosire frvolves the estimates of the
arpount and tiring for the future cadh spending as well as the discount rate used for reflecting
current rrarket assessments of the time valie of money and the risks specific 1o the abiling. The Graup
considers the factors inclisding futare production vofume and development plan; the geological
siructure of the mining: regions and resende volurme 1o determing the: scope, amaunt and tming of
reclamation and mine dosire works 10 be performed. Determination of the efféct of thiess factars
invobves judaements from the Group and the estmated [Rbilites may tum out to be different fiom the
actual expenditune to be incurred, The discount rate wsed by the Group may alio be alterad to reflect
the changes fn the market assessments of the tme value of money and the risks-tpecific 10 the labiling,
such as change of the bomowing rate and inflation rate In the market. As changes Inestimates occur
(such as mine plan revisions, changes in estmated costs; or changes in tming of the performance of
reclamation acthvities), the revisions to the obligation will be recognised at the appropeiate: discournt
rate. The' carnying amaunts of the abligations are disclased in Mote 34,

5. Revenue

The Graup ks principally engaged in the production and sale of coal and coal cherrical procucts, generation
and sale of power-and the provision of fransportation services in the PRC

Year ended 31 December
093
RAE mrillicin
Coal ravenue 167359
Power tevenue 77423
Transpartation revenue 078
Coal chermiical revenue 5463
256,263
Crthear reverie 27434
283,797
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

6. Costof Sales
Year ended 31 December

2013

RME ritfiar
Coal purchased 73878
Materials, fuel and power 21857
Personinel expenses. 11,347
Depieciation and amortisaton 16955
Fepaits and maintenance S041
Trarcportation charges 18548
Taoes and surcharges S 845
Cther operating costs 45,562
202431

7. Finance Costs

2003

RME mitlicr

Interest o

= borrowings, wholly epayable within five years 2841

- borrawings, whaolly repayabile after five years 1,336

- shart-tenm debentures ' 133

= Medium-term rotes 38
Total bormowing costs 4,348
Less: arnodnt capitalisad )
3459

Unwinding of discount 196°
Exchange gain, net {B93)
Fair value changes on finarial instruments 156
2943

Borrowing cost capitalised during the ear arose on the general bomowing pool and was calculated
by applying a capitalisation rate fiom 357% to 6.40% and LIBOR+0.7%, (2013: from 360% 1o 6.30% and
LIBOR+Z 296) pir anniim b expenditure onqualifiing assts
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

‘8. Income Tax Expense

Year ended 31 December

Current ax
Ircrespect of the curment year
Ir respect off pricr years
Deferrad ta

Under the Law of the PRC on Enserprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law’) and Implementation Regulation of the
EIT Law, the tax rare applicatie for PRC group entities is 25% (2013: 258 except for Group's branches and
subsidianies operating in the western developing region of the PRC which: are entitled 1o 2 preferential tax
rate of 15% from 2011 10 2020,

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before income fx per consolidated statement of
proit of lass and other cofmprehensive income a5 follows:

Year ended 31 December

2013

BB million

Profit before income 68928

Tax at PRC incorne: tax rate-of 25% (2013 25%) 17,232

Tanc effects of:

- different tax rates of branches and subsicianes (#401)
- ron-deductible expenses 776
= ingome nat taxable (114}
- share of results of associate {147}

— utilisation of tax losses previcushy not recognised {273

- Bk losses not recoanised 183

— addlitional tax in respect of prot years 530
Crhers 581
Incorme tay expense 13,704

The applicable tax rates of the Group's overseas subsidlaries are a5 fdlnm:

Agistralia
Indonesia
Russia
Hong Kong

Mo provision for imcorme tax was miace for these overisas subsidiaries 35 there wers no assessable profits
durireg both yeass,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

9, Profit for the Year

Prafit for the year has been arved atafler chargirg (crediting):

Personnel expenses, including
= contributions to retinsment plars
of RME2,567 millior (2013: RMB2,5 39 million)
Depraciation of propeny, plant and equiprnent
‘Amartisation of intangible-assets, incleded In cost of sales
Arnaetisation of iease prepayients, Included i cost of sales
Anormisanion of other non-cument assets

Dopreciation and amortisation

Cither gaing and losses, represent
= losses on disposal of property, plant and equiprnent
= gains on disposal of an associate
= gaingon disposal of avalable-for-sale Fvestiments
- galns on disposal of 3 subsidiary
— impalrmnent in respect of properties and equipment
= imgairment in respact of corsuction in peogress
= impairment of loans receivable
= alipwance(teversal of allowance] for recenvables
— write chowm of inventones

Carrying amount of irmveriaries sold
Cperafing hease in respect of propenies and equipment

Auditers’ rarmuneration
— audhe senices
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear endad 21 December 2014

10.Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executive’s Emeluments

The emoluments paid of payatie 1o each of the diredtorns, supenasors and the chief executive are a5 Tollows:

Yooi ended 11 December 014
Bosic safarier,
hauging and
ather alfowonce Retirement
and beoefits  Discrefionavy scheme
Fees in lnd bonuses  contributions Total

AMEmifion  RMEmilien  AMBmilion  AMEmilion  AMEmilien

Chef executie
Zhing Yurhusa (note i and nofa (i) - - - - -

Beequtive descton
Ling Wen - L) 0.50
Han Janguo - 0.50 064 018 1.4
W Xackn frote (§) - 3] 0.55 005 113

Rorresculive diecion
Ko Doy fnciz 1) amd note (0 - = i £ :
Chess Heongshéndg (note (I - = . = -
AW P ot (0 [t ) (ot i) = g - = =

Frdependent noe-eRve dimcion
{30 Munzhang 045
Firn bsbtal 045 - =
i Peivhiang 045

EER

Supsnyors
St Weenigan {nate (1) and ncte (=) - - - -
Zhal B heng (mote i aed note i) - - - -
Shen Ui [note (/] = [37] 03 0.03
Ting Hing - 43 047 0.0%
It Shie ke 4 = 232 0.28 0.05

BIREE .
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

10.Directors’, Supervisors’ and Chief Executive's Emoluments (continued)

Year encked 31 December 2111

Baik; sofrien,
hesrsig o
o o¥owence
adbendts  Dicaknory fetvementicheme
] i kind ey conmbation: Tot
vt evilion A mifior: Rl miion RV alfion R ik
ief Boeouthee
Thiang Yo ot () 2a note (i = - = - -
Eestutive diecion
hing urhua not i) E 2 = = -
Ling Wen - 4% k) 04 L]
Hen Ranguo - 40 {15 (RS 15
on-eecutve diecion
Keng Dong (nabe (i) ~ - - - -
Chven Hongeheng (mote () - = = = -
Indepsndent pon-exeoutive drdion
Gong Hiarhang & - - - 08
Far Hadaite 1751 - - - 1147
fauny Perhng 045 - - - 045
SUpenvTon
S Wierigan ot (1) - - - - -
Tiexg Ning - 05 5 (]l 1
Tt Shibin - {148 a3 an 0o
18 1 25 04% a5
hates:

01 The emalurments: of these directars and: supenisors were baine by Shenhua Group during the years
erded 31 December 2014 and 2013.

{1} Mr. Zhang Yuzhuo was appolnted as the Chief executive -on. 22 August 2014 and his 2molurnents
disclosed above Include those for services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.
Mr. Wang Xizolin was appainted as meecutivie directon on 22 August 2004,
Mr. WU Ruosl was appointed a5 nen-execitive dirscton on 22 August 2014,
M. Zhial Rickers was appointed as chaiiman of the supenisary board on 22 August 2014,
Mr_Shen: Lin was-appointed as supenisor on 22 August 2014

iy M. Tharg Xiww was resigned as the Chief eoecutive on S March 2014,
Mr. Kong Dang was resigned as non-executive dirscton on 22 August 2014,
Mr. Wi Rueosi was resigred as non-axecutive directon on 21 Nevember 2014,
r. SUn Wenjian was resigned as chalrman of the supenvisory board on 22 August 2014,
Mr. Zhao Shibin was resiaped a5 sUpeniser on 22 Agust 2014,

Sectlon XV Consolidated Fnanclal Statements 85
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

11.Employees’ Emoluments
Of the e individuals-with. the highest emclumeants within the Group, two (2013 two) were directors of
the Compary whose emaluments are disclesed in Mote 10, The smofurnents of the rermaining three (2013:
three] individuals were as fallows:

Year ended 31 December

2013
RMB mrillicsn

Bagic salaries, housing and other allowances
ard benelits in kind 137
Exscretionany bonuses 277
Rutirarnarnt scharne contritautians g
452

Their ernolurnents were within the foliowing barnid:

HKS 1,000,001 T HK$1.500,000
HKS 1,500,001 to HKS2.000,000

12.Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The consclidated profit atmiburatdle o equity holders of the Company Inchudes-a profit of RMBES485 mdlion
(2013 AMBS, 716 milllion) which has been dealt wath in the financial staterments of the Compary.

Reconcillation of the abave arount to ths Company's prafit for the year;

Arnount of consolidated profit attributable o
equity holders daalt with In the

Cornpary's: Anancial staternents

Dividends from subsidiaries and associates attributable
1 the profits of the presious financial year, approved,
pabd and pavable during the year
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

13.Dividends

Dividend approved ard patd duning the year;
2013 final = RMBOS1 (2012 RMBOS6) per: ordinany share

Sutsaquent o the end of the reparting peniod, 2 final dividend In respect of the vear ended 31 December
2014 of BMB0.74 (final dividend in respect of the vesr ended 21 December. 2013: AMBOS1) per ardinary
shate has been proposed by the: Directors: and is subject 1o approval by the shareholders in the following
geraral meetng

14.Earnings Per Share
The calculation of Bash #amings per share is based on the profit atriburable to ordinary equity hotders of
the Compary of BMB38.689 million (2013: RME45,079 million) and the number of shares in issue during the
yoar of 19,8580 million shares (2013 19,830 million shares),

ho diluted earnings per-share |5 preserited as there were no potential ordinary shares (nexistence duning
both years.

Section XV Consolidated Finenclal Statements 187
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 December 214

15.Property, Plant and Equipment

Tha Group
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Tt etebiet : : ; 2 > : F i
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear ended 31 Decernter 2014

15.Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

The Company
Geneacdos Fursituee,
Mining  Mining refaled releted firtres, ok
Struckive end maciinery achingy Rofwey  wehichs other
Buddng  minngeghti  adequipmes!  endgipaent and port equipment Told
MEniln  AEmE  AMEailon RWPmir  AM3mioe  AEnider ANEmEoe
LCh]
AL F Ly 2013 b 1an B 13 Hm 1680 LR [
Addba L] 1) bt 1 13 el Lt
Turefesed bos
CORELKESN ) [ragres 4 = 21558 # S8 e 1
Dt {133 - {15 - - L 5T
Trarciened 0 akrdds ] = = 5 {14 - LY
Al 31 December 201 i iR #1186 i Wik 1% L
At " e i 0 6l m 1520
Trarcéesred o
COREUON I rogres LA E ] & L # b
Dtipeals (] [ (L0%) [ (4 (=8 LB
31 Decambe 2014 150 FULLH ML L] 15517 453 A
PEFFECATON A
INFARMENT
AL L ey 2013 ki 51m 057 15 TE vl 0
e b e jex L] ] i) w B & [
Digpirak [l - ] - - 1| (2
Trarcieed b sbocdarkes i - - - (19 - (399
L3 Decermbe 201 s SET6 195 M A6 5 i
Chraigsior e yea [t} &5 48 4 L) & 455
[ L] [ ] 4 (155 {50 1338
A1 31 Decembes 214 an 53 i 4 i 143 s}
CARRDRRG WLLES
N 71 Devembes 2014 &2 1= bk L] 10451 oz R385
3 D etnber 2013 T4 11588 TN 1A 95 1 556
M Janeey 201 1 Mt Fify 1 1635 15 G156

The Group's freehold fand with 3 camying-amount of AME 1 G28 million (2013 RMB1,100 million) are ocated
in Aurstrabia

The Group: was in the process of apphing for the tite cermificatas of cemain of its properties with an
aggregate carying amount of RMET.208 million as at 31 December 2014 (20137 AMES.334 milllon). The
Directors are. of the opinion:-that the Group is entitied 1o lawhully ard vabidly ocoupy of use the abave
mentoned propertes

Sectlon XV Consolidated Flinsnclat Statements 189
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

15.Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
Inpaiment ks of RMB202million was recogrised for the year ended 31 Decamber 2014-(2013: RMBIET
rrillicen), and wasecognised in the consclidated saternent profit o loss and other comprehensive incarne
a5 othar galrs and losses,

As-at 31 December 2014, the Group has bank loans to be secured by the Group's assets with camying
arnount of RMB 1.066 million (2013: RMB2,160 million).

16.Construction in Progress

At the end of the year

As at 31 December 2014, the Group is in the process of obtaining requisite jpermits of certain of its
COMStIChon in progress fromn the retevant governmendt authonities, The Directors ane of the opinion that the
Group will be able'to obtain the requisite permits In due course.

Mo Irnpakirment koss was recognised for the year ended 31 December 2014, Impalment loss of AMB147
roillicn was recognised for the year ended 31 Decernber 2013, and was recognised in the consalidated
staternent profit or loss and other comprehensive income a3 other gaans and losses:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

17.Exploration and Evaluation Assets

The mcvemeant of the exploration and evaksation assers i a5 follows:

AL e baginaing of the year

Exchange adjustments

Additiors

Transfer to property plant and equiprment

Atthe andiof the year

18.Intangible Assets

Licenses and franchises

A the beginning of the year
Exchangs adjustment
Additions.
Amcatisation
Transferrid 10/ peopey,

- plantt and equspavent
Ap the end of the year

Section XY Consolidated Financial Statements 197
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries

Liriliszed shares; at cost

The Company’s: subsicianes ae urllisted, Detalls of the Compamy’s materlal subsidiaries at the end of the

reparting penod are st ot below:
Plage of
o imeopantion  Typesd Ferteolarsel  interestand wiing sghts _
Kemesd thesubaidioy ondopenton lejalesty  regeredoepitd e Principel octives
3 ] Decerider
AfE
*
Senbua Sales Gooup o, L. FiC Umitsdcospany  RAMLIE millon W0 Tdng ol ood
Therwar frey (o, LI PC Umdedompey  EMBLASmibn 0 Tadogel e
Srentum Shendong Tod PR Umied compary. BSR4 09 millen 100 Trading of oot proveion of
Gaple,Lid mmdm
Thentus Tungser Eneny ColLi PRC Umitsdoompay  BNETIE milkon 5 Codmiogand
i e of ey
Therkus Baarivle Enesgy PR Umied compay  FALIEH milkcn Coul mining, peoviaan of
Indabd Co, LM Baeatalion sead
Sherku Besdian Shengh P Umiedcompary  FMEESEE milbn & Cod mining provsen of
Ereny Co, 1d Earportalion senice!
Sharod Gocfua Srpe Energy Co, Lidl FC  Umited conpany EMELET mllaeny 100 Generabon nd e of
decticly; calmaning
and doveigment
Sherbua Guchua ibemagonal PRC Umbedcompay  RABHL10 milon 0 Generation and sk of
< Powes Co, Lid ity
Therkwg Standong Fower (o, Lid P Umidoepry M0 mban W0 Generation and sabe ol
skl
Guangrdong Guohus Yioedan PRC Umandooopay  BNBAET milen W Geerationind s of
Tatshuae Powes o, Ll deckigl
g Gurhus Prereng Pewer PG Umitidcospaty  RMELRSmilon 60 Generaton snd sabeed
Gereraton Co, Lid dhctialy
Suatheng Pows o, L inee ) PRC Umited coepary FAMBAT00 milion 8 Generaon ind e of
Bkl
Hebe Guckiiy Cangdong P Umiedcompay  BABLEM milion 8 Generation nd e of
Fower Co, Lid docticily
Dangaha Poveer frote Bl PR Limied comspany EuB1351 milicn 41 Generation and sk of
Guchis Tiscieng Fower (o, 114 PR Umitedcompary ML) miln 50 Generation and sk of
sty
Ther Schugan Energy Co, 64 PG Umittdompay  RMBLISE miben 51 Generahon and sgkecd
dlechicily, rading of cod
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

Ploceof
; imarparation  Trpeaf Puriclersod  interestend tng rights
Mome of the sabsidiary endoperation  fngal entiy ngisteed copited
Shentua Fugan rengy Co, Lid FRC  Limibed compuny, FMER 2% indlcwy
Shughyarg Fabwy Divtiprvent FRC Imbedcompeny.  RMEGH) nillen
Lo, Lok
Shertu Baceben Fasbway Co, Lid PR Umiedoompary.  RMELTE) millony
i)
Shierhua Xiricher: sty Co., Lhd FRC Lmeedcompany.  PMDS3 milen
frotiv)
Sherhusy Zrurd Fsdway (o, Lid PRC Lmbsdcompany.  RMBATIO iailion
“Shechus Ganguan Ry Co, Lid PR Umitedcompany  RMED T30 miion
frctn i)
“Sherbuls Hisnghiss Harbour PO Umisdoompary RMBARTE milion
Adnristatin Co, Lid .
Sheshuy rcha FRC Umigdcompany  FBA4 00 ssdleons
Shgong o, Ld
Shenhusz ot Company PRC Imisdoompry.  RMESDD millen
Lol Chemicd T, Lt
Theskuia Jugang Poves (o, Lid FHC  Lmited comnparny FHESD nilloes
herhuz Feanice o, Lid O Umbsdoompay  RMESO00 il
it Feusrece” ki )
Chuna Shenhu Oy Forg Kong - Limitsd company HAEH500 mllon
Dievskgmirs & vt o,
Lid it (5
therheia Aursraa Fokdieg Py Lid. ordeala | Limisd comparny A0 sl
{note il
Sherbi Watermirk il Py Lid Aty Limiged compiany MR i
ezl
PTGH EM Indhonesia Indieriesa | Limsed compay LEDES o
Shestuss Bxcrben Rabvay Grop WO Umbdompay  REING0 nilon
o, [0 e i)

The above table lists subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected
the resilts or assets of the Group, To give details of other subsidiaries woukd, in the opirion of the Directors.
result I particulars of excessive length.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
Motes:

i} Iri addition to 15% squEty interest held by the Company, the Compary's subsidiany owned S0% equity
irnetest in Suizhang Power Co, Lid.

(i} The Company cbtained the control over Dingzhou Power through 15 fght 1 3ppoint majority
mernbers of the board of divectors, detadls of which are et out in Note 4.1

The Company's subsidiaries owned 18% (2013: 18%) equity interest in Shenhua Finance. Duting the
year ended 31 Decemnber 20132, the Comgany acquired 1% equity. intersst in Shenhia Finance: fiom
the former non-controlling sharehalder for a cash consideration of RMB15 million. After the acquisition,
Shenhua Finance became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Graup,

i

) The Company-transfermed 100% equity interest in Shentwa Australia Holding Pry Lid 1o China Shenhia
Crierseas Development & Investrent Co., Lid. at cost dirirgg the year ended 31 December 2013
Shenhua Australia Holding Pry Ltd. holds 1009 equity interest in Shantua Watermark Coal Py Lidl

() The Company transferred all equity Interests held in Shenhus Baoshen Rallway Co. Ltd, Shenhua
Gangquan Raflway Co. Ltd. and Shenhoa Xinghuan Rallway Co. Lid. to Shenhiza Baoshen Ratway Group
Co, Lid 3 newly establiched subsidiany of the Company, at cost duging the year ended 31 December
2014,
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
Surmmarised - financial information in respect of each-of the Group's subsidianes that hias material ron-

controlling Interests Is seb out below, The summansd financlal informaticn below represents amounts
before Intraaroup Siminatons

Propuetion of owmership
Plage of Interert and
incorporation woting rights keid by Profit floss| dliocated te Accumidoted

Name of the subsidiary ond operation  non-coatrolling interests nor-caatrolling inberests nea-comirolling inderests
JlDecember 1l Daemby Yeor ended 31 Decomber 31 December 1/ Decenbir

M 3 g i M F. [ F
* % RMBmilion  PMEmion  RMEmillen  BMEmiEon
Shenwan Eneegy o, Lod P a4 1] 35 3 3118 L]
Shentu Zunge'es Energy 4 a2 a 52 519 9357 B
o, 1
Shenhua Baortle Ensegy P f 1] L} 360 4 1684 158
Inchetnial Co, Led
Hebai G Cangdiong e a9 L) 523 CEE] 1551 1At
Fower (o, od,
Diesgriion Fowes PR 59 59 595 433 1716 L
henhua Schun Enengy PRC a8 &4 b 4 1499 147
o, 0
Shintuing Rawery PRC 4 47 LETS £ 13,580 [LE]
Devecpment (o, Lid
Shenhu Zhonghal pac a8 4 121 15 1899 bl
Shipging Co, Lid.
Individuatly imisateral subsidinies with fon-contsoiing imesest; HEES 0180
$4155 I
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear endad 21 December 2014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

Details of non-whaolly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

{continued)
Tonboe DungerEneyy  TenhuoBooifeneyy  Hebad Guaha Cangdong
Shemwon Energy o Lad o, dd Indastried Go. Lid ot G, Ltd.
HDocember il lworhy  HDecamber Il [vorbe Decenber  Jfeomle HDecesber 1 [eambe
X AE R ok b0 Mo NN .1
MBmlion ko miion . ioden  AMEmiBer  OBodo  RMEmBe Sdmbo
o et - Ry T T Tl
Matrcuset, et 10908 (% 5991 il an 4157 626 ()
Cumer el 1572 PR 543 &% 2535 I ]
Merrcumet it 180 164 ur 4% 1% i 95 103
Tk mity 366 L 48 i 4,163 o 315 27
Yoo ended 37 Devamber Yoo anded 37 Docamber Ve anced 37 Dacertber Yoot endend 21 Dleiember
XM Xt it X 2004 i . 11 o)
Ri@mfion  Gmbo  A¥Endler  Atnin  AMEmBer AGndo  AEmfe ASmin
Feverne a8 ¥ 1] 0 E s 4 B 50
Expenes 1475 4 ET) A 285 il B 151
Frifil amcd bl cormpreherrie i i :
income foe the yer a8 I 1847 - 1) 1459 e 25
Dwverkend pad 3o ronecoeoling ) e
et - - “w 4 m i)
Mot rfboow o from . :
opetang achies 1435 141 5% . 12 18 1340 i
Net cach oo Bom .
mesing i 233 (g k) el & n L i
Met e rffow [ouchowd
froem Erararig activibes 138 16 1 13 151 [ (1314 (133
W cah [t irflrm 2] 2 L 12} (103} m 03 n
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear ended 31 Dacernbar 2014

19.Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

Details of non-whaolly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

(continued)
Shendua Sicuas Shushiang Reduay Shpsiun Thonghe!
Dingzhal Power Eneigy G, Lid Dieveisperent (o, Ltd, Sipping G, Lid
HDecember ilerin HDeember  (ileomin HDetmber (et 3 Decamber 3 (eveber
o R L i bl LIRS ] ]
Mealfon  Afmbo  REaflen  Vinko  BBalen AGolo  AMEmilBe  AEmin
Chrvend gty H 1068 I,m 1945 m TR 1315 L340
Hore st it A S5 4295 15T s i Tié Al
G atibes 2351 i 148 1360 433 43 15 i
Norvcument bl L7 L 1737 1616 A 169 00 .
Tota weuity 1426 L] L i min ik 5917 1)
Toaranded 1 December Vear anded 31 Decembar TYear anded 31 December Tiar ancled 37 Decenber
A i n4 EUER | 3 b X
RMEane  AfmEo  RMEmERM ¢mio  RMBale  tmin  RMBmiBen  min
Heverue 4451 (3] 1986 0% 15512 WITE 330 b1
Espees L O 1495 1906 141 A 3he0 iy
Profitand ke
compistenive
mme it e ved 1,008 i 160 5 &40 E5E 7 i
[rdendpard io
T Conalig e 7 1% 1 L 148 -
het crh inflowm
{ioffy Gpatiing acthites 137 155k 5% ) im L0 ] i 3
et i foustionn) infow : :
fren iwesing acvltes 1541 4 b ] 248 45 233 (Le13
Nt Qouaonnd etlow Brom - : _ -
finacing et (1273 (1549 i L] (114 [ 135 il
et oo fudlomd - m i W 1 ) 49
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

20.Interest in Associates

Unirsted shares, & cost
Shage of nat assets

The Group’s Interests in associates are individially and In 3ggregate mot material to the Group's financial
position or results of operations for the yead, The Group's associates are unlisted and edablishied inthe PRC,
The follawing list contains only. the: particulars of associates, which principally affect the results or assets of

the Group:

Praportion of ownership interest
- Trpeof Poticularsof  and voding power held
Name of associote egalentity registered capital by the Group
Shendong Tasiong GroupCo, Ltd Limised comgany RAR72 million
Tregang Theneng Kabiia Liedied company RMGELAT2 millcn
Poweet Lo, Lnd

Sichuan Guengan Fower Co_ltd.  Limied company B 726 million
Gusohua {Hebod Liied cormpany RAELZ14 million
Reneveables Ca, Ld.
Tiangn Yiundis Shipping Co, b Limdted comguny A 350 mllicn
e Mook Y (hervical L company R, 139 il
ey Co ind
21.Avallable-For-Sale Investments

fyaltable-for-sale irestments represent investment in urdisted equity secunties. issued by private entibes:
Incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at cost less impaimnent at end of the reposting period becaus
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is 5o significant that the Directors are of the opinkon that thalr
fair yalues cannot be measured reliabiy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

22.0ther Mon-Current Assets

() A3 December 2014, the Group and the Company had prepaymenis 10 fellow sibsidiaries amounting:
mﬂmﬂmlﬁmﬂﬂli FNB33 mrallior) and nil (2003: Hil} respectivety; ;

(i} The loans to Shenhua Group and fellow subsdianes bear interest at rates ranging from 5.04%: 10 554%.
per annunn (2013: §54% :qi%p&rmwﬂanﬁammﬁwﬂemmhmmtmmm

(i) The Group has long-term entrusted |0an 1o an assocate trmugha FRC state-cwned bank, which bears
INtETest at rates 5,400 per annum (7013 6,409 per annum) and are receivable within three years:

The Company has long-term entrusted loans 1o subsidiarles through PRI state-owned banks and Shenhua

Finance, which bear interast at rates ranaing from 492% 1 S00% per annum (2013: S23% 10 5.66% per
Arenrmy) xndm receivabile within ten years.

Sectlon XV Consolidated Financla Statements 758
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

22.0ther Non-Current Assets (continued)

Ineludad incther non-current assels are the following armounts denoménated i a cumency 'othar than the
furecteonal cummency of the Company:

United States Dollars (U0
Aurtralian Dolars TALD

23.Lease Prepayments

Lease prepayrrents reprasent land use rights paid 1o the PRCs govemment authonites. The Goup 15 in the
process of apphying for the title' cerificates of certain land wse rights with an aggregate canfying amount of
AMB1 477 rnillior a5 at 31 December 20 14 (2013: AMBT.E25 million), of which RMET17 million were newly
acquired in 2014, The Directors aré of the opinion that the Group s entitled 1o Fawfully. and validhy ccupy
of s the above mentionsd lamds

The Group's-and the Company's lease prepayments are under medium:-term leases, and are includad in
MCNCUTent 35sets

24.Inventories

Mote:  Others mainly represent pra.pﬁﬂesl‘iel:d for sale and properties under development
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

25.Accounts and Bills Receivable

Accounts recenvable
= Shenhia Geoup and
fesiow subssidianes
= Sulrsidiaries:
— Associates
- Third parties

Bils receivable were ssued by PRC banks and are expiting within stx months. As at 31 December 2014, the

bills receivable with the carying amaunts of RME086 millior (2013: AME 1500 million) (see Note 31) and

FMEZ00 milllion (2013: RMEZ3T million) (see Note 9 ) were pladged o secure bills payable and bormowings
-granted 1o the Group; respectively.

Credlit of Up 10 45 days s granted fo customers with esiablished trading history. Otherwise sales on cash
Lerris are required. : i

The follawwineg 5 ane analysis of Sccounts and bils receiable by age, net of allowance for doubitiil debis.
prazerited based on revenus recogeition dans:

The Group

Sectlon XV Consolidated Flnanclat Statements 2011
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

25.Accounts and Bills Recelvable {continued)

The maovemsnt of allowancs for doubtful debis was s follows:

The Group

At the beginring of the year
Imipiirment doss:

= mogrised

~ ameints recovered
Writter off
AT e end of the year

The-aging anatysis of accounts and bills recetvable that ae neither indidually nor collectively considemad to
be impained are a5 follows:

it her past due nor impsired
Lesss than one year past due
Ome to two years padt due

T R0 Ehess o it e
Moge than thiee vears past due:

Ricetvables that were not overdise of unimpaired relate 1o a wide range of customers for whom there was
o recent histary of defadln

Receivables that were past due bt not impaired refate to°a number of independent customers that have
a good fradk recosd with the Gioup, which the Group. does-not hold any collateral over these balances.
Based on past experience, the managernent believes that no impaiment s necessary In respect of these
Balances as there has rot been a significant change in credit quality and the balances are stll corsidered
fully recoveratle,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

25.Accounts and Bills Receivable (continued)

included invaccounts and odls recetvabie sre the following amounts-denominated in & cumency other than
ihe functicnal currency of the Company:

Transfer of financial assets

A3 at 31 Becember 2014, the Group endorsed bills receivatde amaunting o AMESA61 million. (2013
RMEZ711 million) 1o-suppliers to settle the accounts payable of same amounts-and discounted bills.
recalvabies arounting ho RMETT0 mdlion (2013 RMBI27 million) to barks. In accordance to the refevant
kawvs in the PRC, the holders of the bils recenvable have a night of recourse against the Group if the Ssuing
banks default payment In the opinion of the Directors, the Group has transferred substaniially all the risks
ard rawards of cwnership relating 1o thesa bills recenvable, and accordingly derecognised the full carmying
amaunis of the bills recelvable and associated: accounts payables, In case of bils recelvable endorsed 1o
~suppliers and recognised the ciash recenied, incase of bills receivables discounted to banks

The makimum exposire 1o foss from the Group's continuing invalvernent, If any, in the endorsed and

discounted bills recenable equals to their camying amounts. in The opinion of the' Directors, the fair values

af the Group's continting inviotwernent In the derscognised bills receivable are not significanit.
26.Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

T rop

Fair vilue of dertvative
financlal Instruments
Debit securities
Frepaid expenses and deposits
Loares and advances to Shenhua
Group and fellow sibsidiaries

Section XV Consolidated Financial Statements 2(13 :
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

26.Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets (continued)
Hotes:

) At 31 December 2004, the Groap had loans to Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries: amolnting 1o
AMBS, 758 mallion (2013; RMB13.624 milkor); which bear interest at rates ranging fom 5049 1o 5400
per annuny (201 35408 to 5900 per aninurm). The resnalinireg balances ate unsecured, interest-fiee and.
have no fixed tesms of repayment.

i) At 31 December 2013, the Group had ‘entrusted foanis 1o°an associate through-a PRC stateowned
bank amownting to MBI méllicn, which bear interest at rates of 5.60% per annum, and the [oans
were repaid In 2014 The remaining balances are unsecired, infersst-free and have no fed terms of
epayment.

{al At 31 Decemnber 2014, the Compary had entrusted foans 1o subsidiares amounting 10 AMB43,082
milllian (2013: RMB44,167 million), which bear intesest at rates ranging friom 0500 10 5858% pet annum
(20013: 05086 1o 6.21% par annumi. The emaining balances am unsecured, interest-fise and have no
fixed terms of repayment

Inchuded In other culrent assets are the following amounts denominated In.a curmency other than the
functional cumency of the Compary:

United States Dollars (LSTY)
Australian Dollars {AUDY)

27.Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the staterment of financial pesition of the Graup and the Company and the
comsclidated statemert of cash fows comprise cash at bank and in hand, and time depositswith coniginal
miaturity within three monihs

Inclucded Incash and cash edquivalents are the following mnuwﬂnamdm aourreEncy other than the
furctianat cutrarscy of the Comparny:
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Notes to the Conscolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear ended 31 Decernter 2014

28.Deferred Taxation

The Group Mc‘zupm;
31 December 1 Decemnber 31 December 31 Decenber
L8 o e st i
18 milion BME milian  RME million AR millior
Defemed ta assets wg 1723 = .
Diefrmed 12 Habilities (11,1300 {1.265) 1265} [375)
912 458 (285) (375)

Tre follcwing are the major defered tax assets-and llabllities recognised and movernents thereon during
the curreni and poios year:

The Group
(Charged)
At T Janvary creditedin At 31 December
2014 profit or loss 2014
RME million RME million RME million
Mlcrwances, pimarly for
receriaiies and inventonss 202 60 262
Fropedy. plant and equipment 1 134 »
Lipase prepayments 172 14 (158)
T boeses caned forwaed 237 37 200
Tt ahowable expenses
Ticl YL incusTed 1519 190 {329)
Unineafised poofits fiom
sale within the Group 548 182 730
Acoiued salaries and other
SUpenses nol yol pasj (89 140
Onhers 45 - 45
et defemed tax 33215 458 454 912
[Charged)
At Enuary crecited in Al 31 Decemntier
2013 profitor ks 2083
B milion AEmilkon As million
Allowances, pamanly for
recevables and inventories 115 a7 0
Froperty, plant and equipment {180 oh (1
Lease prepayments {174 J (172
Tae boeses camed forward 13 51 7
Tay aiowabie sxrenees
o et incuemed 4] 105 19
Unregised peofis fiom
sakees within the Gioup 05 M3 S48
Aooued sakies and ather
ETpenses nol vel paxd 157 {8 s
Pre-opecating expenses witten of 14 114} =
Crhers a (Er] 5
Met defemed Lax (Habities) assets {ad) 02 A58

Section XV Consolidated Finenclal Statements 215
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 December 214

28.Deferred Taxation {continued)

Tha Company
(Charged)
At 1 January cradited in At 37 December
2014 profit or loss 2014
RMEB million RME million RME million
Allowances, primarty fos
recenabies and inventones 42 1 69
Propety, plant and equipment 371 n (38}
Tan alkowiable enperces
ol vt incumed (436) 107 {329}
Accnued salaes and cther
BEDEESS N0E et paid 154 90} 64
Cithers (98]} 67 {31}
Waet deferred ta (hablities) assets {375) 110 {265}
{Charged]
AL aresey Credited in At 31 December
2013 profitorkoss A3
RIAR milin RME milion RAE rmdlion
Allwances, prnanly fod
recenabies and Imaentones 42 - 42
Fropey, (ant and equipment £54) 2 (37
Ta alloweable expernes
niot yet ncumed (448) 12 {436
Accrued salanes and other
ExperEes not et paid 155 (1} 154
Cihers {15] 79k (=48]
Mt dederred Lt Pabliities) assets [32%) ) [375)

At 31 Decemnber 2014, the Group has unused @y losses of BB 285 million {2013; AMEZ, 182 million)
avallable for offset agaimst future profits that may be camied forward. At 21 Decernber- 2014, anused @y
Iosseswill be due within from ore to five years.

At 31 December 2014, the Group has urrecognised deductible temporany differences of FMBEEZ million (2013
RAMBS 33 mrilllion)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for theyeat ended 31 Decernber 2014

28.Borrowings
Ay analysis of the Group's and the Cornparny’s borrowings is as folbows:

The exposiee of the long-tem
borwings and the
contraciual matunty dates:

Within oné year

Mare than ene year, but not
Sceeding Two years,

Mhone than two veas, but not
“wrceading fve years

Miore than five years

The Group's short-term bormowings are unsecured and bear ntenest at rates ranglng from 2439 to 6.50%-
per anrurm (2013: 4.25% 10 7.50% par annurm,

Srction XV Consolidated Financlat Statements 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year endad 31 December 2014

29.Borrowings [continued)
The Group’s and the Cornpany's fong-term bomowings comgprse:
The Group

Loans fiom banks and other nstifutions
Fenminbi Itesest rates engeng fiom 3.27%
denominited 1 6555 per annum with maturities

thecuagh 3 Febisny 2078

USDidenontinated  infarest rates ranging from 2 months
LIBOR+025% to LIBOR+ 280%
pret amnum wilk matuites
thicusgh 22 June 2023

Jpanese Yen (PYT ntensst rates sanging fiom 1.20%
denoiminated mzmwmunmfrmmrm

theisgh 20 Maxch 3031
Furo (EUIRY Irtees rate at 2509 per annim
denominied with maturities:
theough 72 June 2017
Lesiz current partion of kang-t6m bonowings

At 31 December 2014, the Group and the Company Had entrusted loans from Shenhua Group and fellow
ubsidiaries amounting to AMEZ, 174 milien (2013 RMBES 774 milierh and RMB174 milllen (2013 RMB174

ilficen) respec tively,

Certain borrowings are secured over certain ptape:t].r. plant and Eqmpmem ‘with a n:amring amount of
RMB1.066 million £2013; RMB2,160 million) (see hiote 15), bills recehvabloc of RMER00 million (2013; AMB2 37
rillicn) {see Mote 25), certain future power revenus o be gamamdb;ﬂuﬁnupmaguamm !:q.ra'
norecontiolling shareholder of a subsidiary,

Ircluded in bomowings are the followng armounts denomirated in a currency other than the functional
turrem.rnl‘lhe Corrpany:

5358
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

30.5hort-Term Debentures and Medium-Term Notes

On 11 Seplember 2013, the Company was gramed approvals 1o {ssue unsecured: short-erm debentures:-
Tokaling AMB20)000. rillian and unsecured mediurn-termn debenitures totaling RMBZS,000 million. Both are
-available for issuance under the similar terms at the Company’s decisian, for tkemrp:ma- of repayrment of
the borrowings-and fepienishment of working capital, before 11 Septermber 20

On 13 Seplember 2003, the Campary ssued shart-term dabantures Bearing interest rate of 4639 per
anriarm with proceeds of RMB10,000 million, and wete repaid on 13 June 2014,

O 7 March 2014, the Compary Issued short-term debentures bearing interest rate of 5.1% per annurn with
proceeds of RMBS000 million, and were repaid on 5 Decernber 2014,

Omn 10 March 2014, the Company issued shor-term debertures: Deanng interest rate of 495% ped annum
with proceeds of AMBS000 milliar; arsd were pald on 7 Seplember 20140

On 16 June 2004, the Company:issaed, short-termn debentures. beanng: interest rate of 4.7.3% per annum
wl_th procesds of RMB10,000 mellion; and payable’together with accrued interest an 14 March 2015

The effective inferest rate of the short-tefm debentures as at 31 December. 2014 (s 474% (2013: 4 £ per
Annum.

on 7 Movernber 2013, the Company tssued medium-term notes with proceeds of RVMES 000 million and are
repayable on 11 Novernber 2018. The rotes bear Interest rate of 545% par annum, repayable annually. The
effective interest rate Is 5.49% par annum,

On 15 August 2014, the Company fssued medum-term notes with proceeds of RME10,000 million and
-ane payabde on 21 Algust 2017, The notes bear interest rate of 5.10% per anmurm, repayable annually, The
effective interast rate (5 5.1 7% per annum,

Om 16 September 2014, the Company issued medium-termn notes with procesds of AME 10,000 million and
are payable on 18 Septermber 2017, The rotes bear interest rate of 5.04% per annurm, repayable annually. its
effective inferest rate 1551 1% perannum,

31.Accounts and Bills Payable

ACToUNs payalie
—Srmhuaﬁmp.an

Srction XV Consolidated Financla Statements 2008
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

31.Accounts and Bills Payable (continued)

As-at 31 Decernber 3014, some bills pavable were-sacured by bifls receivabie held by the Group (see
Note 25),

The follawing 15 an aging analysis of accounts and bills payable; presented based on krwoice date:

The Group

Less than one year
D0 10 W0 e
Tt 10 Ehiess yeeaes
Mare than thiee years

Includad in acoounts-and bill payable are the following amounts derorminated na cumency other than the
furctional currency of the Compari:

The Grop

§8558

32.Accrued Eqﬁnnm and Other Payables
The Group
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

32.Accrued Expenses and Other Payables (continued)
Blotes

] At 31 Decerntier 2014, depasits from Shenhiua Group and'fellow subsidiarias bore interest-at (42% 1o
1:62% per-annum (2013; 0.39% to 1.43% per annum),

(i} Arrgunts due to subsidianies amounting 10 RMB46,618 million (2013: BME20.493 million) are unsecured,
bearing interest at 1.15% per annum (20132 1.3%% per annum) and repayable on dermand. The
rernaining balances are Unsecured. interest-free and have no fixed term of repayment.

(i) Other accried expenses and payables of the Group and the Comparny nclde:

The Company

Armoants dus to Shenhua
Group and fellow subsidnes
Amcunts dus bo associales

The above balances are unseduned, ntersst-fes and has nofived wims of repayrments.
33.Long-Term Payables.

The Group The Company

Payabies for acquisition of
miniryg rights note (I
Cxhers
Analysed forfeporting purpose as
Current fabilities L
Mon-curent labilities 1285
1532

() Long-term payables mainky repiesent payables for acquisition of mining rights which are 1o be settlad
owes the, period of producton ser.out n the contracts on-an annual bags The annual payment is:
determined by ficed rates on ajper tonne basis with reference to the annizal production valume of the
acauired mines in the acquisition agreements.

Sectlon XV Consolidated Flnanclat Statements 271
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear endad 21 December 2014

24 . Accrued Reclamation Obligations

The Group The Company

31 December 31 Detember 31 December 31 December

2014 2003 2014 a3

RME million R rmillioe RME million RME millon

At the beginring of tha year 1973 1421 1,051 963
ACCTETION SApEGe 1586 124 55 &
Degease 2n 77 = =
At the enicl of the year 2102 1573 | 1,106 1051

35.Share Capital

FIDOEE 31 December
2014 2013
RMB million AME millien

Ragpstered, tssued-and fully paid: -
16,491,037955 domestic [Isted A shiares of RMB1 00 each 16,491 16491
3398582500 H shares of RMB 1 00 each 3,399 3399

19,850 19,890

Al A shares-and H shages rank pan passu in all materlal aspects.
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyeat ended 31 Decernber 2014

36.Reserves of the Company
Share Statutory  Copitel and Retained
premium reserves other reserves earnings Total
RME million  RME million  RMBmillion  AMEmilllon  RME million
AL T January 2013 25001 15252 1628 55016 156857
Prefit for the yeat - - - M5 T4
Total comprehenihe Income
foe- thee year - - - 4517 74527
Dwidend declared (hote 13) = = = (15,024} 15053
Appeopriation of maintenance
and production funds - 3382 - 3382} -
Litilisatizn of mainbenance and
prochuction funds - [4,;758) = 4,798 =
AL 21 December 2013 B350 13,826 1638 111,885 22330
Prafit for the year - - = 16,164 16,164
Total comprehensive Income
four the year - - - 16,164 16,164
Devidend declared (Note 13} = - - {18100} {18100
Appeopriation of mansnance
and production funds - 4,701 - @m0y =
Utilisarion of mainteniance and
production funds - {3591} - 1991 -
Cthers - - o3 = 53
AL 31 December 2014 A5001 14,540 1681 108219 Hosar

Acoording to the Company’s Articles-of Association, the amount of retained earnings available fo
distribution 1o equity hotders of the Compary s the lower of the-amount deterrnired in accordance
with the Ching Accounting Standards and the amount determined In accordance with IFRSs after the
apprapriation w0 reserves as detailed in Mote (i) 1o the consolidated staternent of changes (n equity,

A 31 Decarnber 2014, the aggrégate amiaunt of retained eamings determined in acdordance withi the Ching

Accounting Standards: available for distribution to equity holders of the Company was RMB103.614millicn
{2013 RMB107 284 rrdlion).

Sectlon XV Consolidated Fnanclal Statements 2173
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

37.Capital Risk Management

The Group's palicy is 1o maintain a2’ strong capital base so'as-to maintaln invesior, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain futue developmant of the business.

The Gioup manages the-capital structure and makes.adjustments 10 it in the bight of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to makngain or-adjust the capital
StruCTune, the Gioup may adjust the amount of dividends pald 1o shareholders, return capital 1o shareholders
of {ssiee naw shares 1o reduce debis:

The Group monitors capital using 3 geaning rauo which I total liabdlites dhvided by total assets. The Group
alms 1o malrtain the gearing ratio at a ressonable level The Group's gearning ratio as at 31 December 2014
was 33% (2013; 35%).

There were no-changes in the Group's approach To capital management compared with previous years:
Nefther the Comparsy nor any of its subsidianes are subject to extermialty imposed capital requirernents:

38.Financial Instruments
381 Categories of financial instruments.

The carrying amounts of each of the: following categories of financlal assets and financlal labilites at
the end of the reporting perod are st out as follows:

38.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial instruments include 2ccounts and bills receivabls; loans
and advances tovdeposits fromdamounts due 1o Skenhua Group and Rellow subsidiaries, amounts due
framufta associates, ather receivabiles, accounts and bills pavables, barrowings. long-term payables,
shodt-terrn debentures and mediumetern notes, Details of the financial nstrunments ane disciosed in the
respective notes. The risks associated with these finandal instruments Include market risk (interest rate
and currency ns“l»:sJ, :r-edt oigk ard licsdiy risk. The policies o Fow, 1o ritigate these risks: are 8T out
below, The management rmanages and rrml;ﬁs these expolies 10 ersure appropdate measures ane
irripilernarted on 3 timely and effecive mannar.
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Notes to the Conscolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear ended 31 Decernter 2014

38.Financial Instruments {continued)
8.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Market risk
iy Currency risk

The functional currency of rmost of e Group's entities (s RME I which miost of thie transactions are
denaminated. However, certain of the Group's barowings, recepaties, bank balances:and pavables
are derominated In forelgn currencies, The Gloup . entered into ¢ross currency Interest rate swaps
with bark waths high credit ratings assigned by international cradit-rating agencies in raspect of its
barrowing denominated in JPY in order to mitigate the risk from the fluchuation &F IPY against RME,
and the Canying amounis:are st out infkote 26,

The carmying amounts of the Gloup’s and the' Company’s foreign curtancy denomingtad monetary
assers and monetary Habdites-at the end of the reporting period are as follows

The Group
3 Decerntar |
2013
RAAE millon
Linited States Doflars 3628
Japares Yen 3007
Citheer: QumenES 15k
The Company
31 Decernbey
k]
RAME milion
United Seates Dollars 12
Hparese Yen 3135
Othes cummences >

Sectlon XV Consolidated Finenclal Statements 275
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

38.Financial Instruments (continued)

182 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Market risk [continued)

{l) Curency risk (continuzd)

Sensitivity analiss
The foliodwing table details the Group-and the Company’s sensivity 103 109 increase o decrease
irexchanae rate of each foreign curmency aganst AME, while all cther vanables are beld constant

The: senstivity analyss includes only cutstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items at
the end of the reparting pericd.

The Group
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

38.Financial Instruments (continued)
8.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Market risk (continued)
{il)  frterest e rick

The Group and the Connpany are exposed 10 fair value interest rate nisk irrelation o fiked-ratedoan
recenvables, barowings and short-term debenture and medium-tem rotes (Mates 27, 29.and 30),
The Group alms at keeging borrowings at vanable @es. In erder 1o achleve this result, the Group
ertared into cross cumency Intersst rale swaps 1o hedgs againat its exposures o changes in fair
values of the borrowings Mote 36).

The Group: and the Company are also exposed o cash ow intenest rate risk r relaton to varnabls-
rate: bofrowings and varizbie-rate loans and receivables (Motes 20 and 26), It is the Group and the
Company’s policy 1o keep their borowings and loans and receivables at Nloating rate of interests so
35 o ménirnise the falr value interest rate nisk,

The Group's 3nd the Company's exposures 1o interest rates on financial assens and firandal liabilites
are detaibad in the Boguidity risk management section of this note,

Sersithaty analyss

Tha sepstivity analsoes Belaw have been determined based on the expesune 1o Iitérast faes fior
vanablesate bormowings and varlablerate loans and receivabies at the end of the reporting pericd.
Ma sensitivity anafvsis has been presented for the expodure to nterest rates for bank balances as
the managerment of the Group corsiders that, faking INto account that the fluchuation in interest
rates 'on bark balances is mindmal, the irdpact of profit or ks for the year is ingignificant.

The aralysls s prepared assuming the financial instunments outstanding at the end of the reparting
period were outstanding for the whode vear and excliuding the intersst expectad 1o be capitalised.

If interest rates had been 100 basis paints (2013 100 basds points) higher/lower and all orhet
vartables were held constant:

« The Group's profit for the vear ended 31 December 2014 would decreasafircrease by RMB18S
rillion (2013: ircrease/decroase by RME 105 rmiflion),

+  The Compary’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 would increasedfdecrease by
RME33S milllion (2013 RMBEL52 mdllion)

Sectlon XV Consolidated Flnanclal Statements 277
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

38.Financial Instruments [continued)
182 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Crecht risk

A at 31 Decernber 2014, the Group's and the Compar’s madmurn exposure to credit nisk which will
cause a fimarciad loss o the Group-and the Compary due tofilue 1o dischaige an obligaton by the
counterparties and financial quarantees provided by the Group and the Company is arlsing fiom:

+ the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets as stated n the consolidated:
staternant of finarcial position: and

« the amount of contingznt labiliny in relatian to the financial guarantees provided by the Group and
the Company’s as disclosed inhNote 41.3.

Iry orcher Tor rnindmnise. the creit sk the management of the Group has defegated a 1eam respondsibie
for determination of credit limits. credit approvals and other menitoring procedures 1o ensure that
follow-up acton is taken o recover cverdue debis: Inaddition, the Group reviews the recoverable
armount of each individual rade debt on regular basis and at the end of the reporting perod to ensure
that adequate Impaimment losses are made for rrecowverable aroodants: in espect of the sk ansing from
the provision of financial guarantees, the management of the Group continuowshy maonitons the credit
quality and financial cond(tians of the guaranteed patties that the Group Issued financlal guarantes
contracks in favor of to ensure that the Group: will not-suffer significant credit hosses as a result of the
failure of the guarantesd parties on the repayment of the relevant loans In this regard, the Directors
conzider that the Group's and the Compamy’s credit risk (s significantly reduced.

The credit sk on lgurd finds s [rmited because thie counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by Intermational credit-rating agendies.

Other. than concentration of credit nsk on Nguid funds which are- deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any other significant concentration of credit risk. Accounts
recelvables consist of a lange numiber of customers, which spread adross diverse industries and located
in the PRC.

Liguisdity risk

Liguichity: risk s the risk; that the Group and the Company will notbe able’ to meet its financial obligation
a5 they fall due, The approach 10 managing liquidity & to endure, a3 far 35 possible; that It will always
have sufficient liquidity 1o rreeq its llabilities when due, under both ponmal and ‘stressed conditions,
without incutring unacceptable fosses o risk damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group closely rondtors cash fiow reguirements and optimising its cash return, The Group prepares
cath flow forecasts and ersures it has sufficient cash for the servicing of operation, financial, ard capital
obligations; this excludes the potential (mpact of extrerne drcurmstances that canmat reasonably be
predicted, such as natural disasters.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturity of the Group's and the Company's
financial [Eabifites at the end of the reporting period, which are based on contraciual undiscounted
cash flows (ncluding interest payrnents computed using contractual 1ates or, If flcating, based on rates
curent at the end of the mporting period) ard the earliest date the Group and the Cornpany can be

required to pays
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

38.Financial Instruments {continued)
8.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

Liqubdity risk (coetinued)

The Group
31 December 2014
Weighted
overage  Ondemand Tatal Tedoi
fnerest  arless than Merethan  undiscounted carrying
13 1year I-dyears  2-Syeats Syeas  coshfows ameunt
% AMEmillon RMEmdifon RAMBmillon RMEmifion RAMEmélion  RME milfion
Firsanciyl Rabeie
Accousts and bill pyable,
S T,
ceher payables and
inig-term payabies T0.978 Fo o] [3] in Ti. 266 11199
Botrwing: 54 20,392 7600 14,896 8E10 7658 56,056
[Debuarituinie and node 50 11,68 1.8 26,784 - wan e
103,004 F 16 41,716 5,182 TEL 163,182
3 December X013
Weighied
ooy Ondemod Tota' Tolg!
mgal othsithan Morethan | imdscouned caming
e I et f-2yeon 5o & yel i fewt ammgnt
% fEmbon  MEmilo,  Aolion  AMEmfion AMEmiion | AEmifion
Financal Eabiies
Acconets and bils payable,
inud epen,
ceher payables and
fonig-armm payalies T M 15 4 T, 145 Mon
Bormmings 54 41 17 11540 el 1] et
Dedbeniuires and notes 49 18617 205 SEM - 16714 14,540

Lo T 1750 M8 3% 181152 HAAT
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

38.Financial Instruments {continued)
8.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies {continued)

Liguidity nsk {continued)

The Company
21 December 2014
Weighted
avernge  Dademand Tatal Totad
fmtarert  or fess them More then - undiscounted anvrying
rafe T year 1-2 years 25 yeari Syears  amh flows amaunt
% RMEmilion AMBmilon RMEmillon AMBmifen AMEmilllon RMEmiffon
Firaial Rabl s
Aot and bl payakis,
aConpd peri,
cither puryeblees and
Kong-bermy piayablles 61,957 05 544 ur 63,053 SLE%
Botmcwngs 48 15,025 1862 506 13 15,614 18254
Diebentires And not 5.0 10,644 1,289 26,184 = LA T W
88,626 3356 11,34 24TE 124,784 116471
21 Decemba 113
Wikt
overoge O demand Tosxt Tetad
mipsl ol Morethan | andticounied caing
tate 1 yece I- 2y iy Seor oy fowe oot
% PEmbin  ASmificn  OWmilen AMEmilon AWBmifion  AME millon
Pl Rabilioes
Aot and bl payatie,
Sechded mipeson,
oither papaties and
Kong-term puables T m £13 £ 40314 L
Boimowings 51 i 4 2536 T s Jaim
Drbeniburss and notes 43 HEIT 5 LR - 1671 1454
BOfAT o &5 2067 pEErls BRE00

Saved ad discussed sbove, the Group also makes wse of Banks and financial irstitutions Bacilities a3 ons
of the effective sources of liquidity.

Thee rradmien Rability: of financial guarantess ssued by the Goup and the Cormpany are disclosed in
MNote 413
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

38.Financial Instruments (continued)
8.3 Fair value measurements
Fair value of the Groups-financial assets that are measured at fair valise on a recumng basis

A3 of 31 Decernber 2014, the Group has trading debt securiies ard £1o55 cumency ITefest fAe swaps
fall classified &5 held for trading financial Rstruments) measured at fir valus of RMBIZ9mlion (3013
RMEZES million) and RME43 million (3013 AME 106 million), respectively.

The Level 1 fair value of trading debt secusnities s measured at quared bid prices (n the relevant active
ket

Tre Lewvel 2 Girvalue of the cross cunmency interest rate swaps 15 measured using discounted cash fow
method where the future cash flows are estimated based' on forward farelgn currency, and interest
rates frorn obsenable yield cunses at the end of the reporting period ard confracted exchanaes rate and
Interestrate, discounted 3t 3 rate that reflacts the credit risk of various relevant counterparties.

Fair value-of Ainancial assets and Bnanciat Kabilities that are not measwred at B valie on 3 recurring
baws

Except a5 detalled in the following table. the Desctors consider that the- camying amounts-of firancial
assets and financil labllities recorded at amartised cost in- the' consolidated: financial staterments
appronate thelr fair values:

At 31 December 2014 Al 31 December 2013
Canying ameurnt Fai vafise
AR mifion HME million
Finanial Habilities:
Ficed rate Dank Domowings LEALH I5E60
Firted rate medium-tem notes 4958 4573

Thie Tair values-of finarcial labilites above inclucled in the Level 2 categeries i measured using
discourited cash’ flow method where the future cash flows are estimiated based on the coniract and
discounted at a rate that reflects the Cradit 1isk of vanous relevant counter pares.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

39.5egment and Other Information

The Group: manages 5 businesses by divisions, which are organised by basiness Iines (products and
senicesy, I 3 rannet consstent with the way (n which nformation 1 feported Intsrmally (o the Groups
st senion executive managerment for the purposes of resource allocation and performance asesiment,
the Group has presented the following six {2013: six) reporiable segments. Mo operatirg segments have
been aggregated to formn the following reportable segments:

(1} Coal operations = which produce coal from surface ard underground mines, and the sale of coal 1o
extpinal customers, the power operations segment and the codl chemical operations: segment. The.
Group-selis its coal under long-term supply contracts, which allow periodical price adjustments, and at
spot miarkel

(2} Powet operations — which use coal from the coal operations segment and external suppliers, wind
powes, water power ardd gas pawer to.generate electic power for the sale 1o coal operations segment
and external customers, Flanned power output and the excess are sold 1o the power grid comparnies
at the tanfl rates approved by the: relevant goverrement authorities and o power grid cornpanies at
gererally lower than the taniff rates, respectively.

(3) Rallway opefations — which provide rallway transporiation services to the ooal operations segrnent, the
power operations segment, the coal chemical operations segment and external custormers. The rates of
freighit charges bilked 1o the coal operations searment, e power operations. segment, the coal chermical
operations segrrent and external customens are consistent and do not exceed the madmum amounts
approved By the relevant government authorities.

{4) Pom cperations - which provics loading, ramsportation and storage services (o the coal operations
segment and extemal customers: The Group charges. service fees-and other expenses. which are
meviewed and approved by the relevant govermment authorifies.

(5} Shipping operations — which provide shipment transportation services 1o the power operations
segrent, the coal operations ssgment ard extecnal customers. The rates of freight charges billed to the
power oparations segrment, the codl operations segment and extemnal customers ate corsistent,

{6} Tosl chemical cperations ~ which Use coal from the coal operations segment io first produce methanol
and further process into pohettylens and polypropyiens, together with other by-products, for-2ale 1o
extemnal Customess

9.1 Segment results

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and: allocating resources between segments:
the Group's maost serior executhvie management maonitods the results atrributable to each wpodabiles
segrment based on profit before incorme ta (reportable segmant profit’). Segment profit represents the
prafit eared by each segment without allocation of head office and corporate items. Inter-segment
sales are primarily charged at prevalling market rate: which are the same as those charged 1o extemnal
customers. The accounting podicies of The operating segrvenits are The same as the Groups accounting
policies descnibed In Mote 3,
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the vear ended 31 Dacernbar 2014

39.5egment and Other Information (continued)
1.1 Segment results (continued)
Information regarding the Group's reportabie segments as provided to the Group's most senior

executive management for the purposes of resource allocation and- assessment of segment
periarrnance for the years ended 31 Decamiber 2014 and 201315 3ot out befow,

Coal Faer Babey fort Sgpy  Codcemial  Segoeni it
A an NN an MIE An WM U MM X0 M a AN Al
B e RN B R BB b A W Be As | A e
miies  nbo mlin i mln cio sl oo mlien oio mile oo sl odo
v o et - oo
(IR WRE e R Ra M UR | B8 W Rl W6 SRR e WM
Wepetene (ML T D6 0 M xR U0 RBE w0 2 - (RIS am
Reportatie morend
mox MW 20 BB A MGS A6 WK U MM W S S ma o
ksl BAN B BSE U0 MER U5 WM L ML @ LM U BSR s
beopee LEE] O G0 e W w ) BE m W O % LU
[eapmericbion and B , -
e G T T I T TR L
Shereolezaed
writE 0w an o= v - . m &

3.2 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit before income tax and other items
of profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013

Shareofresults  Depreriotion and Report
of atsociates Interest enpenses segment profit Revnue
ww o am RERI | S S ik

B e R W e A BB e BB
gt wgrentanan B 6% MEID 10 RMS Ued  GLSET B8 Eigw
Bumiruation of passsgrment £ - |

vt - - = (w2 (1) fee o RN B
Unabocatsd hiad affis and B - - .

faperate s GO R TR
Corsclilted AN SE M9 Y WA s G 6o e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 December 214

39.5egment and Other Information (continued)
1.3 Geographical information

Thie following table sets out information about geographical bocation of () the Group's revenue from
external customers and (i) the Group's property, plant and equipment, construction in progress,
exploiaton and evaluation sssets, intangible atsels, (nterest in assaciates, other non-Cuitant assats and
lease prepayments (specified non-cument assets’). The geographical location of custormers is based an
the location at which the seniices were provided o the goods delivered. The geographical location of
the specified non-cument assets is based on the physical location of the asset, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, consTUCHon In progress and lease prepaymments, and the location of opetations,
i the case of exploration and evaluation assets. intargible’ assets; other non-Current assets and ifterest
i 2550Ciates,

Diomesic markets
Chersegs markels

394 Major customer

Revenue from any individual custamar of the Group doss not exceed | 1096 of the' Group's: revenie,
Certain of the Grolp's customers-are government-related entities in the PRC and collectvely considered
a5 the Group's major custimer. Revenis Trom major custamer of the Giodpr's coal and pavwer segments
represents RMB 161182 mdllon (2003 EME167, 758 million) of the Group's revenue
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decarnber 1014

38.5egment and Other Information {continued)
39.5 Other information

Certain other Information of the Group's segments Tor the vears ended 21 Decermber 20014.and 2013 (5
set-out below:

i

L
nlkn
Tk
wh
L]

. Mon-currenit-assets exdude financial insturnents and defened ta assets.
iy Unallocated tems of toral assets include defered tay assets and other unallocated corporate assets,
Unallocated iterns of total [abilites inchsde defemed 3 abiites and other unaliocated corparate
liabilities,
40.Acquisition of Subsidiaries in Prior Years
4.1 Acquisitions from Shenhua Group

Pursiiant to 3 resolution passed at the directors’ rmetin; on 23 Dacernber 2013, the Comparty accuired
the equity interests of certain entities held directly or indirscthy by Shenhua Group, Induding:

100,00% equity interest in Shentwa Baotou Coal Cherrical Co. Ltd:
100.00% equity interest in Shenhua Guohua Jujang Pawer Co, Lid.
Crurineg the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company had paid MBS, 323 millien s consiceration

for the 2013 Acquisitions. The scquisitions Rad been accounted 33 business combinatians urder
comman contral during the year ended 31 Decernber 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

41.Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
41.1 Capital commitments

A5 at 31 December; the Grouprand the Company had: capltal commitments for fand:and buildengs,
equipment and investments as follows:

The Group The Company

Authorced and conliactad
fioe bt ok pecwiced
= Land and bulkdngs
= Machirsry and oihers

#az hortsed but nat contracted for
- Land and buikiings
~ Machineny: and cihers

41.2 Operating lease commitments

Cperating lease cormmitrnents mainly Tepresent busiress premises leased thraugh non-cancellable:
operating leases. These operating leases do not contain provisions for confingent lease rentals, As at
31 Decernber, future minimunn lease payments indet non-canceilable operating leases on business
premises having inital or remaining lease terms of more than one year are payable as follows:

e

Wthin o year
After ore year bt wahin frve years
Adter five vears
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

41.Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (continued)
41.3 Financial guarantees issued
TheGroup

AL 31 Decarnber 2014, the Group had [ssued centain guarantess in respect of cerain banking facilities
granted 1o an entity which the Group held less:than 20% equity interest, The madimum amaount
guarantesd is RMB200 million (2013: RMB201 million).

A1 31 December 2013 the Group had ssued cerain guarantees In respect of cerain barking fcilities
granted to an-assadiate of the Geoup: The maxirnum: amount guaanteed was BMBSO million. in 2014,
this bank bormowing was repaid and the guarantee hability expired,

414 Legal contingencies

The Group 15 the defendant in certain Bwsuits as well as the plaintiff in other precesdings ansing in the
orginary course of business. While the outcomes of such contingencies, lawsults-or other proceedings
cannol be deterrnired At present, management balieves that any resulting labiives will not have a
rratenal adverse effect on the financial postion of operating resuls of the Group,

415 Environmental contingencies

To date, the Group has not Incurred any. significant expenditure for envitonmental remediation,
I5 currenty not imolved (n-any emdronrmental remediation, ard apart fiom the pravision for, Land
reclamathon costs, has not accrued any further amounts for ernironmerital remediation 1elating to it
operations, Under the exsting legislation, management belisves that there aré no probable labilites
that will have a matenal adverse effect on the financial position of operating results of the Group:
The requlatory bodies, hawever, have moved, and may move further towards the adoption of mare
stringent environmental standards: Environmental Kabilities: are subject o considerable uncertainties
which affect the Group's ability bo estimate the ultimate cost of remediation effons, These uncertainties
Inchude () the exact natune ard extent of the contamanation at variods sites induding, but not Tnited
1o coal mines and land development areas, whether operating, chosed o sold; (i) the extent of required
cleanup efforts; (W) vandng costs of alternative rermediation strategies: (vl changes in envronmmental
remedia'l_ian requirernents:-and (v) the identification of new remediation sites. The armount of such
future cost is indeterminable due 1o such factors as the unknown magritude of possible contannination
and-the unknown trming - and extent of the cormrective actons that may be required, Accordingly, the
cutcome of enviranmental llabdites under foture environmental legislation cannot réasonatly be
estimated at present, and could be material.

42.Employee Benefits Plan

As stipulated by the reguiations of the PRC, the Group participates in various defined contribution
retirement plans organised by municipal and provincial governments for its employess. The Group
i5 fequired to make contributions 1o the retiiement plans at 20% of the salaties, boriises and certain
allawarces iof the employvess. A member of the plan (s entitfed 1008 pensicn squal to a fied. proportion
of the salary prevailing at the member's retirement date. In addition, as approved by the government, the
Group makes contribution 103 supplernental defined contnibistion pension plan for it employess. The fund
b5 managed by a qualified fund manager. The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
permion benefits associated with these plans beyond the annal contributions described above. The Gloup's
confributions for the year ended 31 Decernber 2014 were RMEZ 567 million (2013 RMEZ539 milllion)

The: Group's scheme of Cash-settied share appeeciation rights, previoushy granted: to serior management of
the Group since its adoption in 2005, was due for forfeiture asat 31 Decernber 2013,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

‘43.Related Party Transactions

43.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
The Group &5 controfled by Shenhua Group and has sgnificant transactions.and relationships with
Shenhus Group, an associate of Shenhua Group and fellow subsidianies. Related: parties refer 1o
enkerprises over which Shenfwa Group fs-able to exerdse significant influence o contidl) The Group
also has entered Into transactions with its associates, over which the Group can exercise significant
influence. Because of the above relationships, it'is possible that the terms of these transactions: are not
the same s those that would result from ransactions among whally unrelsted partes.

The Group had the following transactions with Shenbua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow
subidiaries, and associates of the Grolp that were canied out in the normal course of bsiness:

a3

RME millien

Intenest InCome il
kncorne frann entrusted loans 45
Intersst expense _ 594
Purchases of ancillary rmaterials and spare parts: 2053
Mining senvice incorms 876
Ancillary and social services 6
Transportation senice incoms 519
Transportation seivice expense 73
Saleof coal 5405
Purchase of ol 7038
Property leasing 21
Repalrs:and Mainienance senices experse B
Coal expoit aQency expens 12
Purchase of equipment and coniriction work 1,741
Sale of coal chermical product 2913
Cther Income 3017
Granting of loans fram Shenhua Finance 14,461
Repayment of [cans from Shenhua Finance 4085
Granting of entnusted loan 40
Repayment of entrusted loan 2]
Recaipt of deposis by Shenbua Finance 2019
Loans from Shenhua Group G250
Repayrnant of Iaans from Sherhua Group 23
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

43.Related Party Transactions (continued)

43.] Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (continued)

{iy Interest income represents interest eamed friom loans to Shenhua Group and fEellow subsidiaries
and 15 Inchuded in “revenie-other ievenue” of the Group (MNote 5), The appbcable interest rate |5
determined In accordance with the prevatling Borowing rates piblished by the People’s Bank of
China (the "PBOCT,

() Incarme from entrusted |oans représents interest eamed fiom entusted loans to an assoclate of the
Group. The appdicable inferect fate is datermined in accordance with the. prevailling bark interast
rates published by the PEOC

fif} Interest expense represents interest Incued from deposits placed and loans from Shenbua Group
and fetlow subsidiaries and is indisded in "costof saler-ather operating costs” of the Group (MNote 6).
The applicabile inferest rate is determined in accordance with the prevaling mterest rates published
by the PROC.

{he) Purchases of ancillary ratenals and spare parts tepresent purchase of reaterials and ulility supplies
refated tothe Group’s operations frorn feliow subsidiaties

v} Mining service income represents income earned oo coal mining services to fellow subsidianies,

(i) Ancillaryand social services represent expenditures for socal welfare and support services such as
property management, water and electricity supply, and cantsen expense paid to Sherhua Group, .
fedloner subsiciaries and associates of the Group,

il Transportation senvice Income represents income eamed from Shenhua Group-and fellow
substdiarfes in respect of coal Tansportation sepvices.

(il Transportation service sxpense represents expense related to coal transportation senvice provided
by a feliow subsigiany of Shenhia Group and associates of the Group.

{h) Sate of coal fepresentsincome fron sale of voal to fellow subsidiarnies:
() Purchase of coal represents coal purchased from associates of the Group-and fellow subsidiares

() Property leasing represents rental paid or pavable in respect of properties Teased from fellow
subsicliaries.

[xil) Repairs and maintenance services sxpense repiesents expense related 1o machineny repairs and
malntenance senvices provided by fedlow subskdiaries and an associate of the Group,

by Cioal export agency expense represents-expense related 10 coal export agency services provided by
& feliow subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

43.Related Party Transactions {continued)

43.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (continued)

fov)Purchase of equipment and constrsction work represents expenditure related fo equipment. and
consuction sepvioe provided by fellow subsidiarias,

ov) Sale of coal chemical product represents Incame from sale of coal chemical product to fellow
subsicliarmes.

fon}Other inconte Inchides agency income, repairs and maintenance senice Income, sates of andllary
rraterlals and spare parts manasgement fee Incorme, sales of water ard electricity, financlal sefvice
Pcome, e1c

bovil) Graniting of loans from Shenhua Finance represents loans granted by Shenbua Finance 1o fiellow
subsidiaries

vl Repayrment of 10ans to Shenkiua Finance represents-loans repatd by feliow subsidiariss to Shenhisa
Fimance,

) Granting of entrusted loan represents an entrusted foan granted o an-associane of the-Group,
o) Repayrient of entrusted loan represents an entrusted oan repaid by an associate of the Group,

o) Recaipt of deposits by Shenbua Finance repsesents nat deposits received by Shenhua Finance from
Shenhua Group and fellow subsdiaries:

foil [oans obtained by the Group from Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries:
(i) Repayrmant of loans from Shenihua Group-and fellow subsdiaies by the Group.

The Direciors are of the opinéon that the above ansactions with related parties were conductad in the
ardinary coutse of birginess and in accordance with the agreements governing such RNECLon.

The Group issued certain quarantes 1o an assocate of the Group and datails refer to Note 413

The Group entered into a number of agreements withy Shenhua Group, an associate:of Shenhia
Group and fellow subsidianies, and associates of the Group, The terms of the principal sgreements are
surmmarised a5 folkows:

i The Group has entered into a mutual supply agreement for the mdtial provision of production
suppbes and ancillary services with an-associate of Shenhua Group and fefiow subsidianes, Pursuant
to the agreement. ar associate of Shenhua Group and fellow subsidiaries provide the Company
with the production supplies and senvices, ancillary producton services indiiding the use of the
information network system and ancillany admirifstrative senices. On the other hand, the Compary
provides fellow. subsidtanzs with water supplies; ralling stock managament, railway mandgenment,
rallway transportation and other related or similar production supplies of services and use of the
irrfrrmation retwark systenm.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

43.Related Party Transactions (continued)

43.] Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
and associates of the Group (continued)

The products and services provided under the agreement, other than the sharing of use of the
Irfarrnation petwork systerm which 5 fres of charge, are provided In accondance with the fallowtng

pricing policy:

+ e prescribed by-the state (Inciuding: any price prescribed Dy-any relevant local govemnment),
if applicable;

+ o where there i no state-prescribed. price but where there Is 2 state-guidance price, then the
state-guidance price:

+ 0 where there is neither a state-préscribed price nor a state-guidance prce, the market price; of

=+ where rone of the above |5 applicable or where |t is ot practical fo apply the above pricing
palicies inreality, the price to be-agreed between the relevant parttes shall be based on
ragsorabibe costs incutred in providing the goods of services plus 3 profit margén ol 5% of such
Casts,

(i) The Group has entered into coal supply agreements with fellow subsidiaries and associates of the
Group. The coal suppliad is charged at the prevailing market price.

i) The Croup, through Shenhua Finance, hias enterad info 3 financial services agreernant with Shenhiia
Group and fellow subsidiaries. Pursuant to the agreement, Shenhua Finance provides financial
senvices to Shenhuz Group and fellow subsiciarizs. The (ntsrast rate for the deposits with Shenhua
Fimamce from Shenhua Group and fllow subsidianes should not be lower than the lowest limit
published by the PBOC for the same type of deposit. The Interest rate: for loans made by Shenhua
Finance 1o Shenhua Group and feliow: subsidiaries should not be hegher than the highest limit
published by the PEOC for the same type of loan, The above iriterest rates should be determined
by referance 1 the rate charged by nommal commencial banks in the PRC for comparable depasits
and loans on nomal comemercial terms. The fees charged by Shenhua Firance for the provision of
other financial services shall be determined - acconding 1o the rates chargeabils by the PROC or the
Ching Banking Reguiatory Comimdssion,

(V) The Group:has emered nto 3 property leasng agresment with fellow subsdianes for leasing of
ceftain properties o each other, Mo rent is pavable by the Company before fellow: subsidiaries
obtaing the relevant property owneeship certificate: The rental charges are based on comparable
rmarket rates |7 fellow subsidiaries regotiate to sell 3 leased property 1o a third party, the Compary
has a pre-emptive Mght fo parchiase sech property under terms no less fBvourable than otfer third
P,

(W) The Group has entered into 2 land feasing agreement with Sllow subadianies. The annual rent i
determined based on the local market rate. The Group s not allowed to sub-et the leased land,

() The Group has entered into’an agency agreement for the export of coal with & fellow subsidiary,
The fellow subsidiany is appaintad 25 3 non-eclusive expon agent of the Graug and (5 entitled 1o
receive an agency fee based on the reievant market @es of lower rates Cuementhy the ate s 0.7%
of the free on board sales price of price of coal exported,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

43.Related Party Transactions {continued)

43.1 Transactions with Shenhua Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaries,
ﬂndmcinﬂ:pﬂheﬁmup (continued)

{ull) The Group entered inte an agency agreement for the sale of coal with fellow subsidiaries. The
Group (5 appainted a5 the exclushie sales agent of fellow subsidianies for thermal coal and non-
exclugve sales agent for coking coal: The Gioup [s-entitled 1o receive an agency fee, which |5
based an Its related costs Ircurred plus 3 profit margin of 5% for sales of coal cutside the Inner
Mongolia Autanomowus Region. Mo agency fee is charged for sales of coal within the nner Mongolia
Autoramaus Reglon

(il The Group has entered into agreernents with felliow subsidiaties under which the Group has been
grznted the right to use certain rademarks. Fellow subsidiaries bear its own cost for the registration
of such trademarks dunng the term of the trademarks license agreement and expenses for
enforcernent agaknst ary Infiingernent of the licensed trademarks by third parties

Amaunts due fromyto Shenhua Group, an assoclate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidiaties, and

associates of the Group:
213
RME million
Accourits and bills receivable 2255
Prepaid expenses and other current-assets 14,275
Other nan-cUrrent assers 4113
Tatal amaunits due from Shenhua Group, an
assodiale of shenhua Group, Fe-lnwwhﬂd-lane'i
and associates of the Group 20713
Bofroiwings 6350
Accounts payable 2215
Accrued expensesand other payables 21834
Tokal arnounts dueto Shenhua Group, an
asaciate of Shenhua Group and fellow
subsidiaries, and associates of the Group 11,036

Cther than those disclosed In Notes 43100, 43100 and 43111y above, amaunts due fromfto Sherhua
Group, an associate of Shenhua Group, fellow subsidianes, and associates of the Group bear no Intensst,
are unsecured and ae repayable in accordance with normal commerncial terms.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

for theyea ended 31 Decernter 2014

43.Related Party Transactions (continued)

412 Key management personnel emoluments
Key management personnel receive compensation in the foomeof fees basic sailanies, housing and other

allowances, benefits In kind, discretionary bonuses, share appreciation rights and retirement scheme
contributions.

Kew ranagerment personnel compersation of the Group s summarnised a5 follows:

2013

FAAE miflion

Shart-term employee benelits 16
Post-employrment berwefits ?
18

Total remuneration is included (m perconnel sxpenes” 38 disclowsd in Note 9.
43.3 Contributions to past-employment benefit plans

The Group participates in varlous defined conmmbution post-employrent berefit plans orgarésed by
rurdcipal and provincial governiments and a supplemental defined conmnibution persion plan approved
by the government for its employess. Further detalls of the Group's post-ermploymnient berefit plans are
“disciosed in Mote 42

434 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

The Cornpary 5 ultirmarely contralled by the PRC govamiment and the GIoup operates In an soonomic
environment currently predominated by entities controdled, jaintly controlled o significantly influence
by the PRC government "govermment-refated sntives’),

Other than thase transactions with Shenhua Group, an assoctate of Shenhuwa Group, fellow subsidiaries
and-associate of the-Group as. disclosed above, the Group- condiscis business withe ather govermenent-
telated ertities which include but are fot limited © the following:

= Power sales;

- Salesand purchases of coal;

- Transpormation senvices:

- Constiuction wark:

- Purchases of anclllany materdals and spare parts;
= Ancillary and soclal senvices; and

- Financial services arrangenmsnts:

These frarsactions are conducted inv the ordinany 'course of the Group's business on terms comparable
1o those with other entities that are not governmant-related, The Group has estatilished s pricing
pofices in respect of sale of goods and prowvision of services, and approval process for purchases of
prociucts and senides. Such policies and approval process apply to-all countsr-parties regardless: af
whether the counterparty (s governmant-related of notL
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

far the year ended 31 Decemiber 2014

43.Related Party Transactions {continued)
434 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC [continued)

Having considerad the potential for transactions: to be impacted by related party refationships, the
Group’s buyineg, pricing strategy and approval precesses, and what Informatken would be necessary for
an urderstanding of the potential effect of the relatonship on the financial statements, the Directos
are of the opinion that the foliowing transactions with other gowvemment -refated entities require
disclosure:

Transactions with other governiment = ralated entines, including state-contiolled banks in the PRC

]

RAME rilicn

Coal revenue D607

Power féyenie 75151

Transportation costs 15124

Interest income 38

[ntarest expenses 3071
Batarces with other government-related entities, including state-controllad barks in the PRC

013

RME million

Accountsand bills receivable 172370

Prapaid expanses and olfer current assets 1,636

Cash and trne deposits at barks 39433

Restricted bank deposits 6,543

Borrawings ERE2S

Accrued expenses and other payables 4,722

44.Events After the Reporting Period

Can 20 March 2015, the Board of Ditectors proposed a final dividend of BMB 0.04 per ordinary hare totaling
RMET4.7 18 million t0 the equity holders of the Commpany, Further detalls are dischosed in Note 13,
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13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.79 17.18
12.31 12.33 13.69 17.31 19.47
100
2014 12 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
19.78 19.55 19.52 19.64 19.58 20.17
19.06 18.95 19.03 19.35 19.35 19.46
19.44 19.24 19.22 19.50 19.44 19.67
100
20.08 2015 23
100
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in The People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the
"Group") set out on pages 151 to 242, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Directors' Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors of the Company determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in The People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 151 to 234, which comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors' Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors of the Company determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

20 March 2015
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